Project Management Consultants, Consulting Engineers & Planners

’ ARTEFACT PROJECTS LTD.

Registered & Corporate Office:
Block No. 105, 2nd Floor, “Artefact Towers”, Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Road, Nagpur - 440015,
Maharashtra, India. Phone : +91 - 712 - 7197100, Fax No. +91 - 712 - 7197120,

Email : artefactngp@artefactprojects.com, Website : www.artefactprojects.com
CIN No : L65910MH1987PLC044887

Ref : APL/2024-25/6001/ 22
3rd September, 2024

To,

BSE Limited

PJ Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001

Scrip Code - 531297

Sub: Notice convening 36" Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Integrated Annual Report
for the financial year 2023-24.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) please find enclosed
herewith Notice convening 36 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company and
Integrated Annual Report of the Company for the Financial year 2023-24, which is being
dispatched to the members of the Company by permitted mode(s).

The AGM will be held on Friday, 27t September, 2024 at 11.00 a.m. (IST) at the registered office
of the Company situated at Block No. 105, 2nd Floor, “Artefact Towers”, Chhatrapati Square,
Wardha Road, Nagpur-440015.

The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24 is also being
made available on the website of the Company at www.artefactprojects.com

Kindly take the above on your record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Artefact Projects Limited

Rani Maheshwari
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
M. No. ACS: 54149
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5 YEAR'S PERFORMANCE AT A GLANCE :

(Rs.in Lacs)
FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20% | '2020-21* | 2021-22* | 2022-23* | 2()23.04%
 REVENUES :

Gross Receipts from operations. 3189.57 | 3208.64 | 2357.09 | 181666 | 241700
Other Income - 162.49 251.50 352.77 369.85 436.99
Total Income (Excluding GST) 335205 | 346014 2709.86 2186.51 285399
EXPENDITURE:

Operating and Administrative 253474 | 2616.00 186332 147172 | 21258.06
Expenses

Operating Profit (EBDTA) 817.31 84414 846,54 714,79 72593
Finance Cost 27018 226.54 238.64 198.02 166.49
Depreciation 101.52 5251 57.00 49,50 38.51
Exceptional items (Profit on sale of 181.34 (1.57
Assets )

PET 445,61 535.09 55(.89 648.31 521.20
Tax 86.42 142.68 137.37 113.89 212

| | I’AT | 3'5‘}‘.1 9 | 39241 4‘1 3 53 :1%4.42 523.32
Other Comprehensrw Income {Net of H 81 5 8‘! 32 83 19.41 9.88
Tax)

Total Comprehensive Income for the 374.00 398,22 446.36 553.83 533.20
period
Dividend per share proposed (Rs.) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Standalone figures.
BALANCE SHEET:
(Ks.in Lacs)

FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20* | 2020-21* | 2021-22* | 2022-23* | 2023-24*

ASSETS |

Net Block- Fixed Asset-Own 1703.55 1627.97 157114 | 1181.64 1187.49

: lnvaﬁtrnentqilncl J\-’q} 129{1 ﬂﬁ 'H*!E '59 1':!"1‘? ‘3»4 | 1306.00 1'}[!& Hﬂ ]

Long Term Loans and Advances - | —- -— —— -

Other Mon-Current Assets 28.33 | 2770 0 8951 | 5956 | 18470

Mot Current Assets 215412 3659.04 406612 450280 454542

Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the e e — —=e ---

_extent not w/off

TOTAL ASSETS 5176.00 | 663030 | 704611 | 705000 | 7223.61

LIABILITIES

Bquity Share Capital 580.00 727.50 727.50 727.50 727.50

Reserves & Surplus 324949 | 397220 428430 4838.18 5201.45

Application Money Pending Allotment 11800 |  -— — =Hsk a—

Convertible Share Warrants e | e R — —- o

TOTAL NET WORTH 394749 | 4699.70 5011.86 5565.68 5028.95
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Minority Interest = | v — — —
Secured Loans 950,69 1606.04 1733.03 117944 1007 97
Unsecured Loans — — — —-- —
Deferred tax liability (Reserves) 240,59 27591 | 289573 283.62 264.75
Other Long Term Liabilities — — —- ——
Long Term Provisions 37.23 45.65 31.49 2126 2194
TOTAL LIABILITY 5176.00 6630.30 7046.11 7050.00 722361

* Standalone figures

FINANCIAL RATIOS:
PARTICULARS 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Operating Ratio 2562% | 2630% | 3591% | 31.13% @ 4241%
PBIDT Ratio | 2438% | 2440% | 3124% | 40.98% | 2546%
PBT Ratio 1329% | 16.68% | 23.37% | 3569% | 21.56%
PAT Ratio 1071% | 11.34% | 1526% | 2444% | 1834%

‘Net Worth 394749 | 4699.70 | 5011.86 | 5565.65 @ 592895 |

Return on Equity (PBT/Equity) 1129% | 11.39% | 1099% | 1165% | 879% |
Interest Coverage Ratio 3.02 3.12 3.11 4.05 444 |
Debt Equity Ratio (Secured 0.24 .35 .37 0.21 0.17
Loan/Equity)
EPS (Basic)* 6.58 6.72 614 7.61 7.33
EPS (Diluted)* 658 | 659 | 614 | 761 | 7.33

Previous yvear’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged / reclassified wherever required.
* EPS is calculated after considering the effect of Goodwill and Minority Interest.
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED

CIN: LeS9TOMHTYETPLCO44887

Reg. Office: Block No. 105, 2* Floor, Artefact Towers, 54/3, Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Road, Nagpur- 440015

Tel: +9171 2-7197 10 Faoe: +91712-719712H)
Email : shareholders@artefactprojects.com Website: www.artefactprojects.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 36" (Thirty Sixth] Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members
of the Company will be held on Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered
Office of the company at Block No. 105, 2™ Floor, “Artefact Towers”, Chhatrapati Square,
Nagpur-440015 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1.

2.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 31" March, 2024 together with the Boards' Report and Auditors' Report thereon;

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Ankita Shah (DIN: 06772621), Director who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment;

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

3.

REGULARIZATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR, MRS. PRITTI KUMAR AGARWAL (DIN:
10386174) AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152, 160, and other
applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies [Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Companies [Amendment} Act, 2017 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), relevant
applicable repulation(s) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, , Mrs. Pritti Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 10386174), who was appointed as an
Additional Director and also as an Independent Director of the Company by the Beard of
Directors with effect from November 09, 2023 and who holds the said office pursuant to the
provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto the date of this Annual General
Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General Meeting for Financial Year 2023-2024
should have been held, whichever is earlier and who is eligible for appointment under the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a member signifying his intention to propose him as a
candidate for the office of the Director, be and is hereby appeinted as an Independent
Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation.

APPROVAL OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :To consider and if thought fit, to pass
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board and
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its Power] Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, along with the amendments from time to time, consent of
the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to enter into transactions with the
tollowing related parties for a period of 3 years w.e.f 1" September, 2024 for the values as

follows:
Name of The Nature of transactions Approximate Value of
Related Parties Transaction during the 3
years (Rs. in Cr.)
Artefact Rendering of services under Project | Upto 7 Crores

Infrastructure Management Consultancy Contract
Private Limited
Renaissance I0T| Rendering of services under Project | Upto 5 Crores
LLP Management Consultancy Contract

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required
to give effect to the above resolution from time to time.”

By Order of the Board of Directors of
Artefact Projects Limited

Place: Nagpur 8d/-
Date: 1/09/2024 Siddharth Shah
Whole-Time Director

DIN: 05304116

Registered Office:

Block No. 105, 2™ Floor,
"Artefact Towers",

54/3, Chhatrapati Square,
Wardha Road, Nagpur - 440 015
Maharashtra
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NOTES :

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IN CASE OF POLL ONLY,
ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. THE PROXY FORMS IN ORDER TO BE VALID, SHOULD BE DULY
COMPLETED, STAMPED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE LODGED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. Further, a person can act as proxy on
behalf of member or members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights provided
that a member holding more than ten percent of the tofal share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoeint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act
as proxy for any other shareholder.

The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
special business is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice. In respect of Resolution
at Itemm No, 3 & 4, a statement giving additional information is annexed hereto as required
under SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, read with Secretarial Standard - 2 on
General Meetings.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 [as amended) and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015
(as amended), the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in
respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. The Company has engaged services
of CDSL for facilitating remote e-voting. The facility for voting through pelling paper shall
also be made available at the venue of the AGM.

The members who have already cast their vote through remote e-voting may attend
the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the AGM.

The Company has appointed CS Jigar Gorsia, Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbai
as the scrutinizer for conducting the process of e-voting and voting at the AGM in a fair
and transparent manner.

Corporate members are requested to send their duly certified copy of the Board
Reseolution pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) authorizing
their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (including through
remote e-voting) or any adjournment thereof.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of Members
and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Monday, 23"
September, 2024 to Friday, 27" September, 2024 (both days inclusive),

In terms of SEBI Circular No, SEBI/HQ/MIRSD /DOP1 /CIR/P/2018/73 dated 20" April,
2018 read with SEBI press release PR No.: 51/2018 dated 3" December, 2018, effective
from 1” April, 2019, Company's shares can be transferred in dematerialized form only.
Hence members, who hold shares in physical form, are requested to dematerialize their
shares, so they can transfer their shares in future, if so desire.

8
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The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholdings,
maintained under Section 170 and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be
open for inspection for the members during the AGM,

Members helding shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately of any
change in their address or bank mandates to the Company / Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent (RTA) quoting their Folio Number and Bank Account details along with self-attested
documentary proofs. Members holding shares in the electronic form may update such
details with their respective Depositery Participants (DP).

Members holding shares in identical order of names in one or more folio are requested to
write to the Company's RTA, viz. M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, enclosing their
share certificate(s) to enable the Company to consolidate their holding into one folio for
better services,

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every
participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are
therefore requested to submit their respective PAN details to their respective Depository
Participants with whom they have their DEMAT account(s). Members holding shares in
physical form can submit their PAN details to the RTA of the Company- M/s. Link Intime
India Private Limited.

Non Resident Indian members are requested to inform the Company’'s RTA of any change
in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement, their bank account
maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account number and
address of the bank with pin code, IFSC and MICR Code, as applicable if such details were
not furnished earlier.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,
2016, as amended, the Company has to transfer all shares in the in respect of which
dividend has remained unpaid or unclaimed for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more to
IEPF Authority.

Members are requested to note that dividends, if not encashed for a consecutive peried of
7 years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are liable to
be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“*IEPF"). Further, the
shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends are also liable to be transferred to the
demat account of the ITEPF Authority. In view of this, Members /Claimants are requested
to elaim their dividends from the Company, within the stipulated timeline. The Members,
whose unclaimed dividends/ shares have been transferred to [EPF, may claim the same
by making an application to the IEPF Authority, in e-Form/ web form No. [EPF-5 available
on www.iepf.gov.in. The Members/Claimants can file only one consolidated claim in a
financial year as per the IEPF Rules. For details, please refer to http:www.mca.gov.in

9
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To comply with the provisions of Section 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule 2014, the Company is required
to update its database by incorporating some additional details of its members in its
records.

Members are therefore requested to submit their e-mail ID and other details vide the e-
mail updation form attached in this Annual Report. The same could be done by filling up
and signing at the appropriate place in the said form and returning the same by
post/email /by submitting the same at the time of AGM. The E-mail ID provided shall be
updated subject to successful verification of signatures as per record available with the
RTA of the Company.

Route Map for the venue of the 36" AGM of the Company is annexed at the end of this
Annual Report and is alse upleaded on the website of the Company i.e.
www.artefactprojects.com,

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars and SEBI Circular dt.
13.05.2022, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company
at www.artefactprojects.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the
Stock Exchange ie. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also
disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility)
i.e. www.evolingindia.com.

In compliance with SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, January 5, 2023 and MCA
Circulars, Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24
including therein the Audited Financial Statements for financial year 2023-24, are being
sent only by email to the Members. Therefore, those Members, whose email address is not
registered with the Company or with their respective Depository Participant/s, and who
wish to receive the Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-
24 can write to the Company at shareholderswartefactprojects.com.

For the Members holding shares in demat form, please update vour email address
through your respective Depository Participant/s.

Voting through electronic means

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time, Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations and 35-2 issued by the ICSI, the
Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to its members to cast their votes
electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice of the 36" AGM of the Company
dated 1"Spetember, 2024, The Company has engaged services of Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide the e-vating facility.

The facility for voting through polling paper shall also be made available at the venue of
the 36" AGM. The members attending the meeting, who have not already cast their vote

10
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through e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the meeting. The members
who have already cast their vote through e-voting may attend the meeting but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again at the AGM.

The Company has appointed CS Jigar Gorsia, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai as
the scrutinizer for conducting the process of e-voting and voting through poll papers at
the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING :

Step 1

Step 2

: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

The vating period begins on Tuesday, 24" September, 2024 (09.00 am) and ends on
Thursday 26" September, 2024+ (5.00 pr). During this period shareholders' of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date Friday, 20" September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-

voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

(i)

(i)

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No, SEBIfHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Repulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Kequirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are
required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all
shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by
the public non-institutional shareholders /retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user [Ds and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience
of participating in e-voting process.

11
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Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies. Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Sharcholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat

accounts in order to aceess e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below :

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Users who have opted tfor CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
Shareholders through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
holding available to reach e-Voting page without any further
securities in authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested
Demat mode to visit edsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
with CDSL New System Myeasi Tab.

Depository 2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e<Voting page of the
e-Voting service provider lor casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit
the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New
System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where
the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

12
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Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

If you are already registered for NSDL [DeAS facility, please visit the
e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login™ which
is available under '1DeAS’' section. A new screen will open, You will
have to enter your User [D and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able Lo see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

If the user is not registered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select *Register Online for
IDeAS “Portal or click at

https:/ /eservices. nsdl.com/SecureWeb /ldeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
'Shareholder /Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have
toenter yvour User 1D (i.e. vour sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen. After successiul authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein yvou can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for
e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-
Voting option. Once vou click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website [or casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use

Farget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

13
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Helpdesk for Indivi hareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depositoryi.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with CDSL | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evotingcdslindia.com or contact at toll
free ne. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with NSDL | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evotinginsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.:

022-4886 7000 and 022-2499 7000

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding
shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

{v)  Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in Demat form.

1)  Theshareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2] Click on “Shareholders” module,
3] Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary [D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folic Number
registered with the Company.

4]  Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

3) ITvou are holding shares in demal form and had logeed on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.

&) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below :

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders huldind
shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

® Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the seguence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company / RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm /yyy format) as
Bank Details | recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
OR Date of | o [fpoth the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
Birth (DOB) enter the memberid / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
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After entering these details appropriately, click on “*SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation’' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not te share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resplutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant "Artefact Projects Limited” onwhich you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option *YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, click on *CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote,

Onee you *“CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR /POA if any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote
Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the
“Corporates” module.
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= A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evotingwedslindia. com.

+ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on.

* The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in
case of any wrong mapping.

+ [tis Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

o Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vate, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address viz; shareholders@artefactprojects.com, if they have voted
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY / DEPOSITORIES,

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
sharehelder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email
to Company,/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DF)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no, with
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining
virtual meetings through Depository.

[fyou have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you
can write an email to helpdesk.evotingwedslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22
5533

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed
to Mr Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A
Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower
Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evotingiwedslindia.com or
call at toll free no. 180022 55 33
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In pursuance of the Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings
|SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India(ICSI), details of
Directors seeking re-appointment at the 36" AGM is as follows:

1.  Ms. Ankita Shah, B. Arch aged 35 years, is an Architect by Profession & has Degree in
Management with specialization in Family Business Management from Indian School of
Business, Hyderabad. She has undergone intern training with “Meinhardt Singapore Pte,
Ltd.” She is actively managing business development, strategy implementation,
operations and infrastructure services for the Company. She has contributed technical
knowledge and creativity with management expertise for various B.O.T projects in
infrastructure. She has worked on thesis project for design and development of Airport
Terminal Building for Tier-2 city, keeping in view of the current needs of infrastructural
development in India. She is a member of TEDx, TiE, and Woman Corporate Directors
(WCD) and is involved in various social activities.

2. Mrs. Pritti Agrawal, aged 35 has done Chartered Accountant. She is a Practising
Chartered Accountant since the year 2015, She is having versatile experience in
Conducting audits, inspections, and investigations to ensure compliance with financial
regulations and laws.

Name of Director | Mrs. Ankita Shah [ Mrs. Pritti Agrawal

DIN 06772621 | 10386174

Date of Birth / 15.01.1989/35 vears 30.09. 1989 /34 vyears

Age

Nationality Indian Indian

Date of | 28.03.2015 09.11.2023

appointment as

director

Designation Non-Executive Director Independent Director
Qualification B. Arch & C.A. (Chartered Accountant )

MFAB - Management for
Family Business
Experience/Exp She has experience Im | She is a Practicing Chartered
ertise Architectural & Technical | Accountant since the year 2015, She
Designing for wvarious |is having versatile experience in
Infra Projects, Business Conducting audits, inspections, and
Development & Business invcsﬁigatiﬂns to ;Lﬂsurc cnmglilancc
with financial regulations and laws.
MamRgetiEs: [Shfr has rendered specialized
{services in Implementing and
| enforcing rules and regulations that
| promote fair and transparent
|financial practices including
| preparation of Credit Monitoring
| Arrangement for the financial
appraisal by the Banks/ lenders,
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Shareholding in | Nil Nil
the Company
(Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each)
List of | Nil Nil
Directorship
held in other
listed companies
List of | Chairman — Nil Chairman — NIL
Chairmanship Member — Nil Member — Nil
and Membership
in other listed

 Companies

Relationship N.A. N.A
with other

directors of the

Company

Number of | 4 2
Meetings

attended

Terms and | Retirement by rotation N.A
conditions of

appointment or
re-appointment
along with
details of
remuneration
sought to be paid
Remuneration Nil Nil
last drawn

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013:

ITEMNO. 3:

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 09" November, 2023, appointed
Mrs. Pritti Agrawal as an Additional Director of the Company in the capacity ol Independent
Director for a term of 5 years with effect from 09" November, 2023, subject to the approval of the
Members of the Company. In terms of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the Board have recommended the appointment of Mrs. Pritt
Agarwal as an Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013, The Company has also received a notice in writing from a member
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proposing the candidature of Mrs. Pritti Agrawal to be appointed as Independent Director of the
Company. The Company has received a declaration from Mrs. Pritti Agrawal confirming that
she meets the criteria of independence under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Further, the Company has also
received Mrs. Pritti Agrawal consent to act as a Director in terms of section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Pritti Agrawal fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for her appointment as an Independent Director of the
Company and she is independent of the management. Considering Mrs. Pritti Agrawal
knowledge and experience, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that it would be in the
interest of the Company to appoint him as an Independent Director for a period of Five years
with effect from 09" November, 2023,

Additional information in respect of Mr. Shourya Batta, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial
Standards on General Meetings (55-2), is given at Annexure to this Notice,

Except Mrs. Pritti Agrawal, being the appointee, or his relatives, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested financially
or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3.

ITEM NO.4:

In view of the nature of business of the Company it is essential to enter into contracts with
Artefact Infrastructure Private Limited and Renaissance IOT LLP for handling the Project
Management Consultancy Services. The composite nature of the projects involved in
infrastructure development, covering various aspects like designing, executing, supervising,
operating and managing the whole sphere of activities require the company to resort to
outsourcing and contracting with many other participants in the business, During the course
of its business, the company has to enter into various contracts with the parties mentioned
above.

Further, as per the prevalent and customary practice in the industry, the contracting parties
and the company, provide/ grant services to/from each other. The nature of these transactions
are generally adopted in the industry and hence these are not prejudicial to the interest of the
shareholders and /or the Company.

The above are related parties as per the applicable provisions.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, the proposed
transaction(s) with aforesaid parties being material in nature, and exceeding the limits
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e

preseribed under the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power] Rules, 2014 of Companies
Act, 2013, the same requires approval of the Members of the Company by way of Ordinary
resolution.

The details regarding proposed transaction with the said parties, as per the provisions of Rule
15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

Name of

Party
Name of Director or
KMP who iz related

Artefact Infrastructure
Private Limited

Mr. Pankaj Shah (Relative of
Siddharth Shah, Whole time
Director)

Relative

Related Renaissance IOT LLP (RIOT)

Mrs. Ankita Shah
Partner in RIOT)

(Designated

Nature of
relationship

Common Directorship

Nature of Contract

Rendering of services under
Project Management
Consultancy Contract

Rendering of services under
Project Management Consultancy
Contract

Monetary Value

.Mateﬁaﬂ terms and i

Upto Rs. 7 crores.

;Thf.‘ .tI'B.l'LSEtCﬁDI'lS WDLlid. i':lt.

Upto Rs. 5 crores.

h’f‘he transactions would at all

particulars of | all times be on arm's length | times be on arm's length basis and
arrangement basis and in the ordinary |in the ordinary course of
course of business. business,

Any advance paid
or received for the
arrangement, It
any.

As per Industry norms and
agreed between the parties

As per Industry norms and agreed
between the parties

The above proposals were approved by the Audit Committee and recommended by the Board of
Directors at their meetings to the unrelated shareholders of the Company for their approval.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at item no. 4 of the Notice for
approval. As per Regulation 23(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, all entities / persons that are directly / indirectly related parties of the
Company shall abstain from voting on resolution(s) wherein approval of Material Related Party
Transactions is sought from the shareholders. Accordingly, all related parties of the Company
will not vote on this resolution.

Except the directors as mentioned above, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company or their relatives is concerned or interested in the said resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
Artefact Projects Limited

sd/-

Siddharth Shah
Whole-Time Director
DIN: 05304116

Place: Nagpur
Date: 1/09/2024
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LETTER FROM DIRECTOR

Dear Shareholders,

My sincere greetings to all on behalf of Artefact Projects Limited. Hope you all are doing well!

Looking back at the year with a sense of gratification, | am pleased to present the 36" Annual
report of our Company at the conclusion of the fiscal year 2023-24. It's my honor and privilege
to share the company’s performance highlights and future plans for the Financial Year 2024-25

on this occasion of 36 year of the Company - Artefact Projects Limited.
The Company continued to focus on our commitments to services.

The Union Interim Budget for the FY 2024-25 provides numerous initiatives for the infra
industry. The Government's focus on building infrastructure of the future has been evident
given the slew of initiatives launched recently. The US$ 1.3 trillion national master plan for
infrastructure, Gati Shakti, has been a forerunner to bring about systemic and effective reforms
in the sector, and has already shown a significant headway The Union Budget FY 2024-25,
focus for Phase IV of the Pradhan mantra Gram Sadak Yojana (PMGSY) will be launched to
provide all-weather connectivity to 25000 rural Habitations.

During the year under review, vour Company earned Net Revenues from operations of Rs. 28.54
crores as compared to Rs. 21.87 crores in the last financial year. There was consequent
increase in manpower costs. The Profit after Tax (PAT) stood Rs. 5.23 crores against Rs. 5.34
Crores in previous year. Nevertheless, the company delivered to the expectations of
stakeholders even during the financial year 2023-24,

| am excited to share with you our recent advancements aimed at fortifying our operational
capabilities and expanding capacity through the implementation of CRM, ERP, and
Compliance software solutions, complemented by significant hardware upgrades.

The integration of CRM and ERP software systems signifies a pivotal step towards optimizing
our processes and enhancing data management, These platforms empower our teams to make
data-driven decisions, streamline workilows, and deliver exceptional service to our valued
clients.

In addition to these scoftware implementations, we have also installed robust compliance
software. This investment underscores our commitment to upholding regulatory standards
and ensuring transparency in our operations.

Furthermore, our hardware upgrades are designed to support these new systems effectively,
enhancing scalability and performance across our operational landscape,

Aswe continue to navigate dynamic market conditions, these initiatives position us strongly for
sustained growth and operational excellence. We appreciate your ongoing support and
confidence in our strategic direction.
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Your Company is pleased to inform vou that it has developed a strong order book with orders
involving gross fees of Rs. 315.10 crores. The present Order book imparts a revenue visibility for
next 4 to 5 years with substantial increase in Annual Turnover levels.

Besides, the Company has been able to reduce Bank debt by prepayment to the extent of Rs. 5
crores. This is a step further in Company's financial conselidation plans.

In the year 2023-24, the share price of Artefact rose Upto Rs.102 per share. We remain
optimistic about our business growth.

On behalf of everyone at Artefact, | would like to extend my sincere gratitude to all our human
resources, Associates, Clients, Bankers, Management and our esteemed stakeholders for
having faith in our vision and capabilities. In the upcoming years, we intend to continue
creating sustainable value for all while delivering on stakeholder expectations.

As we move forward, we remain committed to a high-performance culture that enables the
Company to create value for all stakeholders. 1 hope you will continue to support us on our
Jjourney to achieve many more milestones.

Sincerely,

S5d/-
Siddharth Shah
Whaole Time Director

Date :01" September,2024
Place :Nagpur
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BOARD'S REPORT

To,
The Members

Your Directors present the 36" Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended on 31" March, 2024,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS :
(Rs. In Lacs)
Forthe = For the
year ended year ended
Pafticulsrs 31+ March, = 31% March,
2024 2023
Net Income from operations 2853.99 | 2186.51
Profit before Depreciation & Amortization -'
expenses, Finance Cost and tax (EBIDTA) | 722 ins
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 38.81 | 49 80
Expenses
Finance Cost 166.40 | 198.02
Profit/(Loss) before tax 521.20 ' 648.31
Less: Provision for tax -2.12 113.89
Profit/(Loss) after tax 523.32 534.42
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 9.88 , 19.41
Total Comprehensive Income _ 533.20 553.83

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

During the year under review, there is Increase in Net Revenue was mainly due to certain new
orders and Billings from new Project assignments after commencement of project assignments.
However, there was reduction in project expenses and other overheads in consonance. Hence,
the profit after tax is increased as compared to the previous financial year.

Manpower Cost: The manpower cost of the Company has increased by 28.55 % as compared to
last year due to increase in Salaries of Project Staff and Consultant fees. We have expanded our
workforce to support business growth and new projects. Also, we have adjusted our salary
structures to be in line with industry standards in order to remain competitive.

Administrative, Selling & Other Expenses: The Administrative, selling and other expenses
during the year are 3.64% of Net Receipts. There has been decrease of 29.16% of Net Receipts as
compared to last financial yvear, due to cost optimization implemented in expenses. Over the
past year, we have implemented various cost optimization initiatives aimed at improving
operational efficiency.
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Project Expenses: Project expenses during the vear stood at 11.62% of Net Receipts, These
have increased by 26.57% as compared to previous year. We have prioritized higher guality and
safety standards for all our projects. This focus has led to increased project costs related to
advanced technologies and comprehensive safety protocols.

Interest & Other Financial Charges: Interest and other financial charges of Rs. 166.490 lacs for
the year have decreased by Rs. 31.53 lacs mainly on account of repayment of Term Loan and
reduction of Overdraft/ Cash Credit loans by Rs. 500 lacs in January 2023 and consequent
interest thereon for part of the year. The impact on reduction during current year shall be more.

Depreciation: The Depreciation is calculated as per statute,

DIVIDEND :

In order to consolidate the financial position of the company to reduce debt and liabilities for
future growth of the Company, yvour Directors do not recommend dividend for the year under
review.

SHARE CAPITAL :

During the year under review, there was no change in the Share Capital of the Companvy.

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up equity share capital of your Company as onn 31" March,
2024 stood at Rs. 7,27,50,000/- (Rupees Seven Crore Twenty seven lacs fifty thousand only)
divided into 72,75,000 Equity shares of face value of Rs.10 /- (Rupees Ten) each.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT :

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report [or the vear under review, as stipulalted under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, is presented in a separate Section, forming part of the Annual Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) AND SUSTAINABILITY :

During the year under review, the Net Profit after tax reported by the Company stands at Rs.
533.20 lacs. However, as per calculation under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Net Profit after tax stands at Rs.520.63 lacs.

Hence, pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, Corporate Social
Responsibility is applicable to the Company.
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DISCLOSURES UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND LISTING REGULATIONS:
Annual Return:

The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2024 in Form MGT - 7 is in accordance with
Section 92(3) of the Act read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, and is available on the website of the Company at www.artefactprojects.com.

Meetings of the Board:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company's business policy and
strategy apart from other business of the Board. A tentative annual calendar of the Board and
Committee Meetings is informed to the Directors in advance to facilitate them to plan their
schedule and to ensure meaningful participation in the meetings.

The notice of Board Meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors of the Company.
Usually, meetings of the Board are held at the registered office of the Company. The agenda of
the Board / Committee meetings is circulated prior to the meeting,

During the year under review, the Board met 11 [Eleven) times as per details given in the Report
on Corporate Governance. The intervening gap between the two consecutive meetings was
within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Committees of the Board:

There are currently following Committees of the Board:
1. Audit Committee

2. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In addition to the aforesaid Committees, the Company also has the following Committees:

1. Borrowing Cominittee
2. Management Commitiee
3. Ad-hoc Committee

Details of all the Committees with respect to their terms of reference, meetings and attendance
at the meetings held during the year, are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance,
forming part of this Annual Report.

Composition of Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee is duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations. The composition of the Audit Committee is
provided in Report on Corporate Governance.,

During the year under review, the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were
accepted by the Board.

Related Party Transactions:

All the Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the Financial Year were in
Ordinary course of business and on an arm's Length Basis and are reported in the Notes to
Financial Statements.
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There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict
with interest of the Company at large. There were no transactions of the Company with any
person or entity belonging to the Promoter(s)/Promoter(s) Group which individually holds 10%
or more shareholding in the Company. Hence, accordingly disclosure as required under Section
134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the company

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations, the Company has
formulated the Policy on Related Party Transactions and the same is uploaded on the website of
the Company i.e.

http:/ /www.artefactprojects.com

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments:

The Company has complied with provisions of Section 186 of the Act, to the extent applicable
with respect to Loans, Guarantees or Investments during the year. The details of loans,
guarantee or investment under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 20123 are given under Notes
to Financial Statements,

Policy on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace:

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and to this end,
has adopted a policy in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. All employees are
covered under the said Pelicy The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the
constitution of Internal Committee (IC) under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment.

During the financial year under review, no complaint was received by the Committee on sexual
harassment.

The Company is committed to providing a safe and conducive wark environment to all its
employees and associates.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has complied with the carperate governance requirements under the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. A separate Section on corporate governance, along with
a certificate from the auditors confirming compliance is annexed and forms part of the Annual
Eeport.,

RISK MANAGEMENT :

The Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk mapping,
trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise
is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitoring of both business and non-
business risk. The Board periocdically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to
control and mitigate the same through a properly defined framework.,
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INTERNAL AUDITS AND CONTROLS :

The establishment of an effective corporate governance and internal control system is essential
for sustainable growth and long-term improvements in corporate value, and accordingly the
Company works to strengthen such structures. The Company believes that a strong internal
control framework is an important pillar of Corporate Governance,

The Company has in place adegquate systems for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business.

The current system of internal financial control is in line with the statutory requirements.
Effectiveness of internal financial control is ensured through Audit Committee and
management reviews, controlled self-assessment and independent testing by the Internal
Auditor.

MANAGING THE RISKS OF FRAUD, CORRUPTION AND UNETHICAL BUSINESS PRACTICES :
Vigil Mechanism/Whistle-Blower Policy:

Creating a fraud and corruption-free culture has always been at the Company's core. In view of
the potential risk of fraud, corruption and unethical behavior that could adversely impact the
Company's business operations, performance and reputation, it has emphasized addressing
these risks. To meet this objective, a comprehensive Whistle-Blower Policy has been laid down
pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of
Listing Regulations.

The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail
of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee,
in the exceptional cases: The details of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy is explained in
the Report on Corporate Governance and also posted on the website of the Company at
hitp:/ /www.artefactprojects.com

We affirm that during the financial year 2023-24, no employee or director or any other person
was denied access to the Andit Committee.

Code of Conduct:

The Company has laid down a robust Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, which is based on
the principles of ethics, integrity and transparency. More details about the Code is given in the
Corporate Governance Report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
Cessation:

Mr. Sandeep Batta (DIN: 02220509) whe was appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, resigned from the post of Directorship with effect from 217 April, 2023 due to his
personal reasons. The Board expresses its sincere gratitude on behalf of the Company for the
contribution made by him in the growth of the Company with his specialized inputs to the
Board,
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Mr. Shourya Batta (DIN:07684909 ) who was appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, resigned from the post of Directorship with effect from 09" November, 2023 due to
his personal reasons. The Board expresses its sincere gratitude on behalf of the Company for
the contribution made by him in the growth of the Company with his specialized inputs to the
Board.

Mrs. Snehal Jaiswal wlio was appointed as a Company Secretary cum Compliance officer of the
company, resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer with effect
from 25" November, 2023 due to her personal reasons. The Board expresses its sincere
gratitude on behalf of the Company for the contribution made by her in the growth of the
Company with her specialized inputs to the Board .

Mr. AnandKumar Jain who was appointed as a Company Secretary cum Compliance officer of
the company, resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance officer with effect
fram 16"March, 2024 due to his personal reasons. The Board expresses its sincere gratitude on
behalf of the Company for the contribution made by him in the growth of the Company with his
specialized inputs to the Board .

Appointment:

Mr. Shourya Batta was appointed as Independent Director (Additional) with effect from 30"
May, 2023 to hold office till the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Ms. Pritti Agrawal was appointed as Independent Director (Additional) with effect from 09"
November, 2023 to hold office till the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Anand Kumar Jain was appointed as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer with
effect from 08" January, 2024.

Mrs. Rani Maheshwari was appointed as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer with
effect from 16" March, 2024,

Retirement by Rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mrs. Ankita Shah (DIN: 0677262 1), Director of the Company retires by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM') and being eligible, has offered herself for re-
appointment. The Notice convening the forthcoming AGM includes the proposal for re-
appointment of aforesaid Director along with brief resume and other details as required under
the Listing Regulations and

Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI).
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Key Managerial Personnel:

The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31" March, 2024 are;

Sr. No. Name of Key Managerial Personnel Designation

1. Mr. Siddharth Shah Whole-Time Director

2 Mr. Chandrashekar Baseshankar Chiel Financial Officer

8 Mrs. Rani Maheshwari Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer

Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors have submitted the Declaration of Independence, stating that they
continue to fulfil the criteria of independence as required pursuant to Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations 16 of the Listing Regulations. This Section require
companies to have at least one-third of the total number of Directors as Independent Director
and the Company complies with this requirement. There has been no change in the
circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the Company.

Evaluation of the Board's Performance:

In terms of the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
17(10) of the Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation
of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the
committees of the Board. The Board performance was evaluated based on inputs received from
all the Directors after considering the criteria such as Board Composition and structure,
effectiveness of Board / Committee processes and information provided to the Board, ete. The
manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate
Governance Report forming part of the Annual Report.

Appointment and Remuneration Policy:

The remmuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management is
in Accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy formulated in aceordance with
Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 read with Schedule 1l of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Further details on the same are given in the
Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY :

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and that no material departures have been made from the same;

ii) Accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and
estimates made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year March 31, 2024 and of the
profit of the Company for that yvear ended on that date;
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iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) Annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024 have been prepared on a going
concern basis;
v) Internal Financial contrels were in place and that the financial controls were adequate

and were operating effectively; and

vi) Systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place
and were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT :

Statutory Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under, M/s Naresh Patadia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Nagpur (FRN: 106936W) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in the 34" Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company,

M/s Naresh Patadia & Co., Chartered Accountants have confirmed their eligibility and
gualification in accordance with Sections 139, 141 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules issued thereunder (including any statutory medification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in foree),

Auditors' Report:

The Auditor's Report for the year ended 31" March, 2024 on the financial statements of the
Company is a part of this Annual Report. The notes on Financial Statemenis referred in the
Annual Report are sell-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor's
Report for the financial vear 2023-24 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark.

Maintenance of Cost Records/Cost Auditor:

The provisions of Rule 8(5)(ix) of Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 of Section 134(3) of
Companies Act, 2013 regarding maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the
Company.

Secretarial Auditor:

The Secretarial Audit for the year 2023-24 was undertaken by Mr. Khushal Bajaj, Practicing
Company Secretary, the Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for
the financial year ended March 31, 2024 under the Act, read with Rules made thereunder and
Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations of the Company is annexed herewith as “Annexure
Imr.
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The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2023-24, does not contain any qualification,
reservation, oradverse remark.

Internal Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, during the year under review the Internal Audit of the functions and
activities of the Company was undertaken by the Internal Auditors of the Company M/s. LNJ &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Nagpur (FRN: 135772W).

Based on the report of internal audit, management undertakes corrective action in the
respective areas and strengthens the levels of Internal Financial and other operational
controls,

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s. LNJ & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Nagpur (FEN: 135772W) to conduct the Internal Audit as per Rule 13 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 prescribed under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013
for the financial year 2024-25,

Reporting of Fraud:

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013,

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETINGS:

The Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standard on
Meetings of Board of Directors (S3-1), Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (5S-2) issued
by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There are no significant or material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal, which
can impact the going concern status of the Company or will have bearing on Company's
operations in future,

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND AND UNCLAIMED SHARES:

The details relating to Unclaimed Dividend and Unclaimed Shares forms part of the Corporate
Governance Report forming part of this Report.
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ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE :

Information in terms of requirement of clause (m) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings and Outgo, read along with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 1is as follows:

A,

1.
i1,
iv.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Installation of Sensors and Energy saving devices, to avoid wastage of energy.
Implementing practices among Employees to conserve energy and follow its protocols.
Procurement of equipment with focus on energy efficient systems for greener energy.
Use of Solar Energy for reducing thermal energy usage and conserving energy,
Extensive use of LED lights and bulbs for energy saving.

TECHONOLOGY ABSORPTION AND BENEFITS:

With the advent of new infrastructure, the IT Systems and software's used by the Company are
installed as per standards. The major technological base includes the following:-

Undertook up gradation to contemporary IT Hardware and Infrastructure to save time
and costs.

Use of Internet leased lines for communication systems for quicker and transparent
information systems,

The benefits derived from Technology absorption are higher efficiency, better reliability
and availahility, reduced maintenance, environment friendly atmosphere and reduction
in printing cost,

The Company's operations do not require significant import of technology.

V) The company commenced implementation of complete process automation and
digitization to adopt to the new working norms.
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2024 31" March, 2023
Foreign exchange earned Nil Nil
Expenditure in  foreign Nil Nil
currency

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, details of
remuneration paid to all the Directors / Employees and the details of the ratio of remuneration of
each Director to the median emplovee's remuneration is provided in Annexure-1.
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Further, the information as required as per the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is appended to this report as Annexure II.

SUBSIDIARY /ASSOCIATE COMPANIES/ JOINT VENTURES:

As on 31" March, 2024, the Company does not have any subsidiary or associate companies
hence preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements is not applicable to the Company.
However, the Company has 2 Joint Ventures namely:-

e Zaidun Leeng Sdn. Bhd.-Artefact Projects.
*» Sheladia Associates Inc.-Artefact Projects- Zaidun Leeng Sdn. Bhd.

The salient features of Joint Ventures in Form AOC-1 as per the provisions of Section 129 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is provided in Annexure IV, which is appearing after the Financial
Statements.

In accordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audited Financial Statements
and related information of the Company are available on our website at www.artefactprojects.com.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

No disclosure or reporting is made with respect to the following items, as there were no
transactions during the vear under review:

® Details relating to deposits that are covered under Sections 73 and 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

® Noissueofeguity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

® Therewas nochange in the nature of business.

® There were no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the
Company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

® The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves during the year under review,

DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF STATUS OF APPLICATION OR PROCEEDING PENDING
UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 AND DIFFERENCE BETWEEN
AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENTAND VALUATION
DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE

REASONS THEREOF :

No application was made or any proceedings were pending under the Inseclvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the period; further there have been no one-time settlement of
any loan taken by the company from Banks/Financial Institutions during the period under

review,

33



cﬂ Artefact Projects Ltd.

Excellence in Infrastructure Services

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

Your Directors would like to place on record their gratitude for -all the guidance and co-
operation received from the shareholders and other government and regulatory agencies. Your
Directors would also like to take this opportunity to express their appreciation for the hard
work and dedicated efforts put in by the employees and look forward to their continued
contribution and supporl.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED

Place: Nagpur
Date:01/09/2024
8d/- 8d/-
SIDDHARTH SHAH KAUSTUEBH PAUNIKAR
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 05304116 DIN: 08621592



cﬂ Artefact Projects Ltd.

Excellence in Infrastructure Services

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION :

A Report on compliance with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in terms of Regulation 34 read with Chapter IV
and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
[the Listing Regulations, 2015] and the report contains the details of Corporate Governance for
the year ended 31st March, 2024.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

Effective corporate governance practices constitutle the strong foundation on which successful
commercial enterprises are built to last. The Company's philosophy of Corporate Governance is
founded on the pillars of fair disclosures, accountability and transparency. The sound
governance processes and systems guide the Company on its journey towards continued
SUCCERsSs.

Your Company believes that ethical practices, transparency in operations and timely
disclosures go a long way in enhancing long-term sharcholders value while safeguarding the
interest of all the stakeholders. Good governance enables the Company to operate in an ethical
manner, meet business expectations and fulfill its social responsibilities. Core values of
‘Artefact Projects Limited' are based on integrity, respect for the law and compliance thereof,
emphasis on quality services.

Sound Corporate Governance is critical for enhancing and retaining investor trust. Your
Company seeks to ensure that its performance goals are met accordingly yet continues to focus
its resources, strengths and strategies to be a true leader in infrastructure services, while
upholding the core values of excellence, integrity, responsibility and professional excellence.
The Company focuses on the need to also provide a sustainable competitive return for our
Investors.

Your Company recognizes that good Corporate Goevernance is a continuous exercise and
reiterates its commitment to pursue highest standards of Corporate Governance in the overall
interest of all its stakeholders for effective implementation of the Corporate Governance
practices.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Board Members.
The details of Company's beoard structure and the various committees that constitute the
povernance structure of the organization are covered in detail in this report.
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BOARD'S OF DIRECTORS :

A. COMPOSITION :

The Board has an appropriate mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors to maintain its
independence. As on 317 March, 2024, the Company had four Directors including one woman
Directaor. Of the four Directors, three are Non-Executive Directors out of which two are

Independent Directors.

The Composition of the Board as on 31" March, 2024 was as follows:

Sr.No.| Name of the Director Category
1. Mr. Siddharth Shah Whole Time Director
& Mrs, Ankita Shah Non-Executive Director
3 Mr. Kaustubh Paunikar Independent Director
4 Mrs. Pritti Agrawal Independent Director

The Independent Directors have submitted declarations that they meet the criteria of
Independence laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”) and the Listing Regulations
and have confirmed that they do not hold directorship more than the prescribed limits under
applicable regulations. The maximum tenure of independent directors is in compliance with the
Act. The Company has also issued formal appointment letters to all the Independent Directors
in the manner provided under the Act read with the Rules framed thereunder,

None of the Independent Directors has any other material pecuniary relationship or transaction

with the Company, its Promoters, its Directors or its senior management personnel, which
would affect their independence.

None of the Non-Executive Director has any other material pecuniary relationship or
transaction with the Company, its Promoters, its Directors or its senior management
personnel.

The Company annually obtains from Directors, details of the Beard and Board Committee
positions he/ she occupies in other Companies, and changes if any regarding their
Directorships, The Company has obtained a certificate from CS Khushal Bajaj, Practicing
Comparny Secretary, under Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10) (i) of Listing
Regulations confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Company by the
SEBI and Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such authority and the same forms part of this
Report.
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B. PROCEDURES ADOPTED AT MEETING OF THE BOARD :

Minimum four Meetings of the Board are scheduled in a year, and the meetings are usually held
at the Registered Office of the Company. The agenda for the Board Meeting is prepared in
consultation with Directors and other Senior Managerial Personnel. The agenda for the
meelings of the Board and Committees are circulated well in advance of the meeting. However,
in case of a special and urgent business need, the Board's approval 1s taken by passing
resolutions by circulation, as permitted by law, which are noted and confirmed in the
subsequent Board Meeting.

Considerable time is spent by the Directors on discussion and deliberations at the Board
Meetings.

At the meetings of the Board, presentations on finance & accounts, industry outlook, business
development opportunities and initiatives, statutory compliances etc. are being presented. This
includes financial statements, minutes of the board meetings, investments, bid submission,
corporate developments, any JV agreement, if any entered into, etc.

The meetings are conducted in compliance with the provisions of Secretarial Standard-1 on
“Meetings of the Board of Directors”, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICsl).

Information placed before the Board of Directars, inter alia, includes:

= Quarterly/Half vearly /Annual results of the Company.

« Short-term investment of surplus funds, ifany.

«  Major investments, formation of Joint Ventures, Strategic Alliances etc., planned and
executed.

« Status of bidding for new projects, ongoing projects, new awards.

» Anymaterial default in financial obligations, if any.

» Annual operating plans and Capital Budgets.

« CAnnual Financial Statements, Board's Report etc.

« Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices, which are materially
important.

« Information relating to major legal disputes.

«  Minutes of meetings of Audit Committee and other Committees of the Board.

» The information on recruitment and promotion of Key Senior Officers and Funclional Heads
to the level of Executive Director.

« Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences ete., ifany.

« Ihsclosure of Interest by Directors about directorship and committee positions occupied by
them in other companies.

« Compliance Certificate of any regulatory / statutory nature.

« Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirement and shareholders
service, ifany.

« Other materially important information.
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C. ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND LAST ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING:

During the financial year 2023-24, the Board of Directors met 10 (Ten) times on the

following dates:
1 | 21.04.2023 2 30.05.2023
3 01.08.2023 4 14.08.2023
5 09.11.2023 6 25.11.2023
7 01.02.2024 8 08.02.2024
9 16.03.2024 10 29.08.2023

As stipulated, the gap between two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and
twenty days as the provisions of the Act and 535-1 issued by the ICS1.

The details of composition of Directors, their attendance at each Board Meeting and at the
previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) along with the number of Directorships and
Memberships/Chairmanships held in various Committees, in other public companies as on
31" March, 2024 is given below:

As on 31st March, 2024 | Inter He” No. l;lf.
Sr. WName of the] No. of Board |Attendance (Excluding Position in the | _ i.tion ihaien/
No. Director Meetings at AGM held| Company| among |conveti
No. of Committee ble
on 29th B Directors o
Held | Attended| AVEUSt | “hiP<in | member| Chairma it
2023 Entities ship nship held
1 Mr. Siddharth 10 10 Yes o H 0 Mot o
Shah, Whuole Related
Time Director
2 Mrs. Ankita 10 L d MNo a o 0 Mat o
Shah, - Relabed
Executive
| Iyactoy
- ; ; Yes 1 [H] 0 Mot [H
3 Mr. Shiowrya 10 3
Baita, Relaverd
Incependent
Crirector
4 M. Sandeep 10 o Yoo 0 i i ot i
Batta, Retabed
Independent
irector
5 Mr. Kaustubh n 5 Wi (8] (1] 0 Mot [H
Paunikar, Related
Independent
Divector
& Crrtens Mo o a a ot o
s, Prith 10 4 o e
MAprawal
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Note :

1. Directorships held by Directors in respect of Private Limited companies, companies
incorporated under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and foreign companies have not
been included.

2. Position in Audit Committee and Stakeholder's Relationship Committee alone are
considered for the purpose.

3. None of the Directors is a member of more than Ten Committees and Chairman of more than
Five Committees |as specified in Regulation 26 of Listing Regulations| across all the
companies in which they are directors.

4. None of the Independent Directaor serves as an Independent Director in more than seven
listed companies |as specified in Regulation 25 of Listing Regulations|.

5. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under Schedule [V of the Act and Regulation
25(3]) of Listing Regulations, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company
was held on 16" March, 2024 to review the performance of Non-independent Directors
(including the Chairman) and the Board as whole and to ensure the system devised for checking
the flow of information between the Board and the Management is operating effectively and vice
versa.

DIRECTORS FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME :

The Board of Directors is responsible for overall supervision of the Company. To achieve this,
Board undertakes periodic review of various matters including business performance, risk
management etc. In order to enable the directors to understand the company procedures and
business models, the Company undertakes necessary induction program for new Directors and
ongoing training for existing Directors.

Upon appointment, Directors receive a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of
appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments. The details of Director’s
induction and familiarization are available on the Company's website at
http:/ fwww.artefactprojects.com /
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CHART OR A MATRIX SETTING OUT THE SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

INDUSTRY KNOWLEDGE & EXPERIENCE :

Core skills/ Name of the Directors

competencies, Mr. Siddharth | Mrs. Ankita Ms. Pritti Kamal | Mr. Kaustubh
expertise Shah Shah Kishor Agrawal | Paunikar
Business Strategy *u' Y y A
Business Policy W Y y -
Business | | |
Development ! v Y h
Risk Management N y Y -
Legal V y v -
Commercial Y y Y -
Project Management v v y -
Procurement v v - -
Engineering N - - -
Finance v - - -
Human Resource y - - =

The above list of core skills/expertise /competencies identified by the Board of Directors as
required in the context of its business (es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively, are available
with the Board.

CONFIRMATION ON INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors of the Company fulfill the conditions
specified in the Listing Regulations and are independent of the management of the Company.

DETAILED REASONS FOR THE RESIGNATION OF AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :

* Mr. Sandeep Batta (DIN; 02220509), Independent Director of the Company resigned from
Directorship on 21" April, 2023 due to his personal reasons and to pursue other pursuits in
life during the year under review.

« Mr. Shourya Batta (DIN: 07684909), Independent Director of the Company resigned from the

Directorship on 9" November, 2023 due to other Business and Professional pursuits during
the year under review,
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CODE OF CONDUCT :

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all members of the Board of
Directors and Senior Management Personnel, The Code covers the Company's commitment to
honeést and ethical professional conduct, fair competition, corporate social responsibility,
sustainable environment, health and safety, transparency and compliance of laws and
regulations etc. A declaration by Mr. Siddharth P. Shah, Whole Time Director of the Company
affirming the compliance of the same in respect of the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024
by the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, as applicable to them, is also
annexed to this Annual Report.

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted a
Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. All the Directors, Designated Emplovees who
could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are governed
by this code. The trading windew is closed during the time of declaration of results and
occurrence of any material events as per the said code.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD :

With an objective of efficient and smooth operations, the Board has constituted various
Committees. These committees are responsible to decide upon and execute various routine
matters and such other decisions as the Board may authorize. The draft minutes of the
proceedings of each Committee meeting duly initialed by the Chairman of the respective
Committee Meeting are circulated to the members of the respective Committee for their
comments and thereafter, confirmed by the respective Committee in its next meeting. The terms
of reference ol each committee have been approved by the Board,

Currently the Company has the following three (3) Committees of the Board :
i) Audit Committee
ii) Neomination & Remuneration Committee
iii] Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

In addition to the aforesaid committees, the Company also has following three (3)
committees :

i) Borrowing Committee

ii) Management Committee

iii) Ad-hoc Committee
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A) BOARD COMMITTEES :

i) AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The Company has an Audit Committee constituted in terms of Section 177 of the Act and
Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations, which exercises the powers and discharges the
functions as stipulated under the applicable laws, The Committee also undertakes and
reviews such matters as may be delegated by the Board from time to time.

As on 31" March, 2024, the Audit Committee comprises of Two Independent Directors and
One Non - Executive Director, The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent
Director. All the members of Audit Committee are financially literate and possess a sound
insight to interpret and understand the financial statements.

a) Composition of the committee, meetings and attendance :

During the financial year 2023-24, the Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times on
the following dates:

L% ]

1 30™ May, 2023 g™ October, 2023
2 14" August, 2023 4 1" February, 2024

As stipulated, the gap between any two meetings of the Committee did not exceed one
hundred and twenty days and the necessary quorum was present for all meetings. The
composition and attendance of members of the Committee at meetings were as follows:

No. of Committee Meetin
Name of Member Designation - Held " Atten deé‘i
Mr. Sandeep M. Batta | Member 4 ! 0
Mr. Shourya Batta : Chairman 4 | 2
Mrs. Ankita S. Shah Member 4 | 4
Mr. Kaustubh Paunikar - Chairman 4 | 4
Mrs. Pritti Agrawal - Chairman £ I 2

The Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary to the
Committee., The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the previous Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on Tuesday, 29" August, 2023.
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Terms of reference of Audit Committee:

. Discussion with Auditors periodically about internal control systems and the scope of audit

including observations ol the auditors,

. la} Review of the quarterly, half vearly and annual hnancial statements before

submission to the Board, focusing primarily on:

i Any changes in accounting policies and practices, if occurred.

.  Qualifications in draft audit report, if any.

iil.  Significant adjustments arising out of audit, if any.

iv. The going concern assumption.

Compliance with accounting standards.

vi. Compliance with Stock Exchange and legal requirements concerning financial
statements.

vii. Any related party transaction i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature,
with promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interest of Company at large.

viii. Matters required to be included in the director's responsibility statement forming
part of the Board's report.

ix. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment
by Management.

(b) Review and take on record the un-audited quarterly/half yearly and annual
results of the Company before submission to the Board.

Review of compliance of Internal Control Systems.

Overview the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
Recommending to the Board the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the Company.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal control system with the Management, external and
internal auditors.

=

. Reviewing with the adequacy of internal audit function, reporting structure coverage and

frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow-up thereon.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control system of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

10.Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences with regpect to the nature

and scope of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

11.Approval of appointment of CFO after assessing the qualifications, experience and

background etc. of the candidate.

12.Reviewing the Company's policies.
13.To look into the reasons for any major defaults in the payments to the depositors, debenture-

holders, shareholders (in case of non- payment of declared dividends) and creditors, if any.
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14, Reviewing with the Management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised
through an issue (public Issue, Rights Issue, Preferential Issues etc.), the staternent
of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document /
prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring
the wutilization of proceeds of public/rights issue and making appropriate
recommendation to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

15, Scrutiny of inter corporate loans and investments

16, Valuation of undertakings and assets of the Company, wherever it is required

17. Carryingout any other function as delegated by the Board of Directors.

18. Review the functioning of Whistle Blower Mechanism.

19. The Committee alse monitors the implementation and compliance with the
Company's Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Trading.

The key elements of processes used by the Audit Committee to review the effectiveness of the
system of Internal Control include —

e [Discussion with management on risk areas identified by management auditors in the
audit process.

®*  The review of internal and external audit plans.

&  The review of significarnt issues arising from internal and external audit.

® The review of significant risk & threats reported by the management committee.

c) REVIEW OF INFORMATION BY AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee mandatorily reviews the following information:

i. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial conditions and results of
operations,

ii. Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by Management.

ili. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory
Auditors.

iv. Internal Audit Reports relating to internal control weaknesses.

v. The appointment/re-appointment/ removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal
auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee.

ii) NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is duly constituted as per the provisions of
Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations. The Committee is
empowered to formulate the Remuneration Policy which includes the criteria for qualifications,
experience, independence and remuneration of Directors, KMP and employees and criteria for
evaluation of Independent Directors and to recommend the appointment/re-appointment. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends the remuneration payable to
Executive directors of the Company.
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a) Composition of the committee, meetings and attendance:

il

During the financial year 2023-24, the Committee met 2 (Two) time on 9" November, 2023,
and 16" March, 2024, The composition and attendance of members of the Committee at

meetings were as follows :

~ No. of Cnmmi'l:t;_a_ Meetings
Name of Member Chairman [/ Member Held Attended
Mr. Kaustubh ;
Paunikar i s =
Mr. Shourya Batta Chairman 2 1
Mrs. Ankita Shah | Member 2
Mrs, Pritti Agrawal Chairman 2 2

The Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary to the
Committee.

b)

i

1.

iii.

iv.

Terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend fo the board of directors a policy relating to, the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the
board of directors;

devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;

identifying persons who are gqualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommencd to the board
of directors their appointment and removal ;

whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of independent directors, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

recormmend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management.

Remuneration Policy :
The Company follows a comprehensive policy for selection, re-commendation,

appointment of Directors and other senior managerial employees and also on the
remuneration, and such other related provision as applicable.
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Selection :

Any person to be appoeinted as a Director on the Board of Directors of the Company or as
KMP or Senior Management Personnel, including Independent Directors, shall possess
appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of sciences, actuarial
sciences, banking, finance, economics, law, management, sales, marketing,
administration, research, corporate governance or technical operations.

Any person to be appointed as a Director on the Board of the Company shall possess the
relevant experience and shall be able to provide policy directions to the Company,
including directions on good corporate governance.

While appointing any person as Chief Executive Officer, Managing Director or a Whole-time
director of the Company, his / her educational qualification, work experience, industry
experience, ete. shall be considered.

Remuneration of Executive Director :

At the time of appointment or re-appointment, the Executive Director's shall be paid such
remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Company (which includes the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors) and the Executive
Director within the overall imits prescrnibed under the Companies Act.

The remuneration shall be subject to the approval of the Members of the Company in
General Meeting,

The remuneration of the Executive Director's is broadly divided into fixed and variable
component,

The fixed compensation shall comprise salary, allowances, perquisites, amenities and

retirement benefits. The variable component shall comprise of performance bonus.

In determining the remuneration (including the fixed increment and performance bonus) the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall consider the following:

2.

The relationship of remuneration and performance benchmarks ;

Balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its geals:

Responsibility of the Executive Director's and the industry benchmarks and the current
trends;

The Company's performance vis-a-vis the annual budget achievement and individual
performance.
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Remuneration of Non - Executive Director :

The Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to receive remuneration by way of sitting fees,
reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board / Committee meetings. A Non
Executive Director shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or
Committee of the Board attended by him of such sum as may be approved by the Board of
Directors within the overall limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, The
criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Directors is available on the website of the
Company i.e. www.artefactprojects.com.

No sitting fee is paid to the Non- executive/ Independent Directors during the financial year.

The Independent Directors of the Company shall not be entitled to participate in Stock
Option Schemes of the Company, if any, introduced by the Company.

Remuneration of Senior Management Employees :

In determining the remuneration of the Senior Management emplovees (i.e. KMPs and
Executive Committee Members) the Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall consider
the following:

1. The relationship of remuneration and performance benchmark is clear;

2. The fixed pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the Company and its goals;

The components of remuneration includes salaries, perquisites and retirement benefits;
The remuneration including annual inerement and performance incentive is decided
based on the criticality of the roles and responsibilities, the Company's performance vis-
a-vis the annual budget achievement, industry benchmark and current compensation
trends in the market.

ol

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors:

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance based on the
criteria formulated by the Committee and after taking into account the appraisal score card
and other factors, recommends the annual increment to the Board for its review and
approval.

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board
excluding the director being evaluated. On the hasis of performance evaluation done by the
Board, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue their term of appointment, as
and when their respective term expires, The Board expressed satisfaction over their
performance and decided that the Independent Directors shall continue with their term of
appointment. The synopsis of which is provided in Board's Report.
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Details of Remuneration/sitting fees paid during the Financial Year 2023-24 and No. of
Shares held by directors as on 31" March, 2024 :

Name of Salary* | Commission |Pension | Service Performance | Notice | Severance | Stock
Director (Rs.) (Rs) Contra Linked Period Fees Option

otg incentive

and Criteria

My, Siddharth | 21,00,000 - = : As may be As - =
Shah decided by | per
Mr. Sandeep - - = - Board from | Rules . 5
Batta time to Hme | of the
Mrs.  Ankita = = 2 S Com = R
Shah pany
Mr. Kaustubh - - - - = =
Faunikar
Total 21,00,000 - - o 4 =

* Salary includes perquisites.
** None of the directors are paid any sitting fees for attending the Board or committee meeting,.

Presently, the Company does not have any scheme to grant stock options either to the Executive
Directors or to Employees of the Company,

The tenure of office of the Executive Director is for three years from the respective date of
appointment and can be terminated by either party by giving reasonable period of notice in
writing or as per the terms of Agreement.

ilij SBTAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE :

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is duly constituted as per the provisions of
Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of Listing Regpulations. This Committee is
empowered to oversee the redressal of investors' complaints pertaining to Share transfers,
non-receipt of annual reports, declared dividends, issue of duplicate certificates,
transfer/transmission/ demat/ remat of shares and other miscellaneous complaints, This
Committee is responsible for the satisfactorv redressal ol investors' complaints and
recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services.

a) Composition of the Committee, Meetings and Attendance :

During the financial year 2023-24, the Committee met 4 (Four) times on 15" April, 2023,
10" July, 2023, 12" October, 2023 and 24" January, 2024. The composition and
attendance of members of the Committee at meetings were as follows:
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No. of Meetings
Name of Member Chairman / Member = T
Mr. Sandeep Batta Chairman 4 1
Mr. Shourya Batta Chairman 4 2
Mrs. Ankita Shah Mermber 4 2
Mrs. Pritti Agrawal Chairman 4 )
Mr, Kaustubh Paunikar Member 4 4

Mrs. Rani Maheswari, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company acts as
Secretary to the Committee.

b) Terms of reference of Stake holder's Relationship Committee

* Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints
related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of
declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

+ Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

* Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of
various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

* Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the
quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely
warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

¢) Status of Investors Complaints (As on 31st March 2024) :

receipt of dividend

At the begining of
the year

Received during the
year

Resolved during the
year

Pending at the End of
the year

0

0

0

0

B) OTHER COMMITTEES :

i) BORROWING COMMITTEE :

a) Composition ofthe Committee, Meetings and Attendance :

During the financial year 2023-24, the Committee met 4 (Four) times on 6" June,
2023, 2" August, 2023, 1st December, 2023 and 29" February 2024, The composition
and attendance of members of the Committee at meetings were as follows:
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Name of Member Chairman / Member | 'O ©f Meetings Attended
Mr. Siddharth Shah Chairman 4 4
Mr. Chetan B. Shah Member 4 4
Mrs. Ankita Shah Member 4 3

b)

Terms of reference of Borrowing Committee :

The Committee has been formed to ensure that the borrowings of the Company from Banks,
Financial Institutions are borrowed at competitive costs by the Company and are also used
appropriately. It reviews the financial assets and liabilities framework of the Company and
prepares,; updates the Board for approval on the financial asset and liability risk management
guidelines. Itis free to appoint outside counsel.

ii) MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE :

b)

a) Composition of the Committee, Meetings and Attendance :

No meeting of Management Committee was held during the financial year 2023-24. The
composition of the Committee was as follows:

Name of Member Chairman / Member

Mr. Siddharth 7. Shah Chairman
j.“lr. Chetan B. Shah Member
Mrs, Ankita 5. Shah Member

Terms of reference of Management Committee :

The Management Committee was constituted to ensure guidance in terms of providing strategic
direction to the Company and be architect of pursuing growth of the Company. The scope of the
management committee shall be, but not limited to :

a)
b)
¢

d)
e)
)
gl

Providing feedback to the management on performance in all aspects covering
operations, planning, development and implementation of projects.

To examine the efficiency of the existing systems and procedures laid down and suggest
policy changes, if any.

To comment on management audit, aspects furtherance of corporate goals. image
building, decision-making process, tapping new business and organizational goals.
Strategize growth initiatives with the purpose of moving with market requirements,

Add in developing a robust management structure to take on future challenges.

Putin place a comprehensive risk management strategy.

Advise the Board and discuss diverse issues arising from time to time.
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iiij AD-HOC COMMITTEE :

a) Composition ofthe Committee, Meetings and Attendance :

During the financial year 2023-24, the Committee met 11 (Eleven) times on 20" April,
2023, 26" April, 2023, 11" May, 2023, 13" July, 2023, 1" August, 2023, 30" August,
2023, 4" Qctober, 2023, 6" October, 2023, 1" December, 2023, 9" January, 2024, and

19" January, 2024. The composition and attendance of members of the Committee at
meetings were as follows:

Name of Member Chairman/ Member
Mr. Siddharth P. Shah r Chairman
Mr. Chetan B. Shah : Member
Mrs. Ankita S, Shah | Member

b) Terms of Reference of Ad-Hoc Committee:

To take care of the day-to-day operations and smooth functioning of the Company, the
Board of Directors has formed an Ad-hoc Committee. The main function of the committee

is to authorize the day-to-day transactions for carry on smooth operations of the
Company.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS :

i) The details of last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as follows :

Date and Year Time Location

; Block No. 105, 2 Floor, “Artefact Towers”
lj th L] L] i
49" August, 2004 1100 A Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Rpad, Nagpur - 440015

h 2029 11.00 AM. Block No. 106, 2° Floor, “Artefact Towers”, Chhatrapati
30" September, 20 Square, Wardha Road, Nagpur - 440015

30" September, 2021 | 11.00 AM.

Video Conference (WC/ Other Audio Video Means {OAVM)

ii) Details of Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General
Meetings are as under :

Date Purpose of Special Resolution

29" Auguist, 2023 th‘:pnintmr:.nt of Mr. Shourya Batta (DIN: 07684909} As an Independent
Director ol the Company.

30" September, 2022 | Mo Special Resolution was passed at the AGM held on 30" September, 2022

30" September, 2021 | Special Resolution for : Increase in Remuneration of Mr, Siddharth Shah
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iiij Postal Ballot of EGM conducted during the year :

No Special Resolution was proposed through Postal Ballot during the financial year 2023-
24. None of the businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting require passing a Special Resolution through Postal ballot.

No Extra-ordinary General Meeting was held during the financial vear 2023-24,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION TO SHAREHOLDERS :

Your Company disseminates timely information about its operations, business and financial
performance to stock exchanges, media, shareholders, analysts and society at large, The
quarterly /half yearly and yearly financial results are sent to BSE Limited immediately after
they are approved by the Board in their meeting. The Financial Results were published in
English Newspaper i.e. The Indian Express and Marathi Newspaper i.e. Loksatta. The results
are posted on Company's website www. artelactprojects.com and BSE Limited i.e.
www.bseindia, com.

Shareholders ecan contact Company Secretary & Compliance Officer on
shareholdersirartefactprojects.com

The Company has not made any presentations / press release to Institutional Investors or to the
Analysts during the year under review,

DISCLOSURES :
I. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :

There are no material related party transactions during the year under review that have
conflict with the interest of the Company. Transactions entered into with related parties
during FY 2023-24 were in the ordinary course of business and at arms' length basis and
were approved by the Audit Committee.

As required under Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations, the Company has adapted a policy
on dealing with and materiality of Related Party Transactions has been placed on the
Company's website and can be accessed at:

http;/ /www.artefactprojects.com

II. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT :

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, The significant accounting
policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

I, COMPLIANCE RELATED TO CAPITAL MARKET :

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchange, Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and other statutory authorities on all matters relating to
capital market during the last three years. No penalties or strictures have been imposed on

the Company by the Stock Exchange, SEBI or other Statutory Authoerities during the
financial year 2023-24.
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1V. ROLE OF THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS :

The Company Secretary is an Officer of the Company responsible for compliances by the
Company of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEB] Regulations and
guidelines as applicable to the Company. The Company Secretary plays a key role in
ensuring that the Board procedures are followed and regularly reviewed.

The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant information, details and documents are
made available to the Directors and Senior Management for effective decision-making at the
meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to ensure compliance with
applicable statutory requirements and is the interface between the management and
regulatory authorities for governance matters. All the Directors of the Company have access
to the advice and services of the Company Secretary.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other
statutory authorities on all matters related to the capital markets during the year under
review, There were no penalties imposed nor any strictures passed on the Company by the
Stock Exchanges, SEBl or any other statutory authority relating to the above.

V. AUDITS AND INTERNAL CHECKS :

M/s. Naresh Patadia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Nagpur were the Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the financial year 2023-24,

The Company had appointed M/s LNJ & Associates, a firm of Chartered Accountants,
Nagpur as an Internal Auditor who conducted Internal Audit to menitor and ensure that the
Company is following high standards of conduct in accounting methods and procedures,
complying with the regulatory requirements.

VI. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY :

As on 317 March, 2024, the Company does not have any Subsidiary or Associate
companies. However, the Company has 2 Joint ventures as on 317 March, 2024, the details

of which are provided in the Board's Report.

The Company has a policy for determining material subsidiaries which is disclosed on the
website http: / /www.artefactprojects.com/ Investors_Policy.pdf
VII. RISK MANAGEMENT :

Risk management is a critical component of corporate governance. It is recognized as a key
business process within both the private and public sector around the world for planning
and decision-making.
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Your Company has created a separate risk management policy for different departments
depending upon the nature of work. The risk management includes internal as well as
external risk factors. The company's risk management policy covers the following points:

1. The Company aims to use the best practice in risk management to support and

enhance the activities, in all areas of the organization.

The Company will ensure, to make risk management as an integral part of all the

decision-making processes.

3. The Company will use a structured risk managerment program to minimize reasonably
foreseeable interruption to operations, harm to human resource and damage to the
environment and property of the Company.

4, The Company will identify the risk exposures and will take advantage of opportunities
as well as minimize the adverse effects.

5. The Company will train its emplovees to effectively implement organization wide risk
management policy.

)

6. The Company will strive to continually improve and update the risk management
practices.

VIII, VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY / WHISTLE BLOWER MECHANISM :

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and adopted Vigil
Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to report unethical and frandulent behavior. Under the
saifl pelicy the Employees, Directors can report any suspected or confirmed incident of
fraud, misconduct, unethical behavior etc. to the Company. This will ensure fraud-free
work & ethical environment.

The unethical and fraudulent behavior can be communicated at:
Mr. Chandrashekar Baseshankar

Chiefl Financial Officer

Artefact Projects Limited

Block No. 105, 2" Floor, “Artefact Towers”,

54 /3, Chhatrapati Square,

Wardha Road, Nagpur — 440 015

E-mail : artefactngp@artefactprojects.com

Tel: #91-712-7197100

Fax: #91-712-7197120

The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of emplovees
and directors who avail of the mechanism and direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee is also available in exceptional cases. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on
the website of the Company at

http:/ /www.artefactprojects. com / Whistle%20Blower%%20Policy. pdf,

We affirm that during the financial year 2023-24, no employee or director was denied
access to the Audit Committee.

54



cﬂ Artefact Projects Ltd.

Excellence in Infrastructure Services

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION :

As required under Regulation 17(8) of Listing Regulations, a certificate from Mr.
Chandrashekar Baseshankar, CFO of the Company certifying that the financial
statements do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements
represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs.

CODE ON INSIDER TRADING :

The Company has adopted a Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating,

Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders as per the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015.

Under this Code, Insiders (Officers and Designated Employees) are prevented to deal in the
Company's shares during the closure of Trading Window. To deal in Securities, beyond
limits specified permission of Compliance Officer i3 required. All
Directors /Officers / Designated Employees are also required to disclose related
information periodically as defined in the Code, which in turn is being forwarded to Stock
Exchanges, wherever necessary.

DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY AND NON-MANDATORY
REQUIREMENTS:

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements under Regulation 27 of the
Listing Regulations. The Company has also complied with the requirements of Part C
(Corporate Governance Report) of sub-paras (2) to (10) of Schedule V of the Listing
Regulations.

The Company has complied with all other Corporate Governance requirements specified in
Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b} to (i) of sub-regulation 2 of Regulation 46 of the Listing

Sr. Complaince
N Particulars Regulation Number status
Q. (Yes/No/NA)
L | Board composition 17(1), 17(1A) & 17(1B) Yes
2 | Meeting of Beard of directors 17(2) Yes
3 | Quorum of Board meeting 17(2A) Yes
4 | Review of Compliance Reports 17(3) Yes
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5 | Plans for orderly succession for appointments 17(4) Yes
& | Code of Conduct 17(5) Yes
7 | Fees/compensation 17(6) Yes
g | Minimum Information 17(7) Yes
9 | Compliance Certificate 17(8) Yes
10 | Risk Assessment & Management 17{9) Yea
11 | Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors 17(10) Yes
12 | Recommendation of Board 17(11) Yes
13 | Maximum number of Directorships 17A Yes
14 | Composition of Audit Committee 18(1) Yes
15 | Meeting of Audit Committee 18(2) Yes
16 :‘:Z;:lﬁ;};::’on of nomination & remuneration 19(1) & (2) Yes
17 gs;r;?:tmc; mrﬁii;unatmn and Remuneration 19(2A) Yes
18 Ef;?ﬁmenf Nomination and Remuneration 19(3A) Yes
19 Eump({sitiun of  Stakeholder  Relationship 20(1), 20(2) & 20(2A) Vs
ormmittee
20 | Meeting of Stakeholders Relationship Committee 20(3A) Yes
| E;irrﬁ:.rt::‘l;un and role of risk management 21(1),(2),(3),(4) NA
22 | Meeting of Risk Management Committee 21(3A) NA
23 | Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes
24, | Policy for related party Transaction 23(1)(LAY5)(6).(7) & (8) Yes
i e B v
26, | Approval for material related party transactions 23(4) Yes
_j'i_ nﬁ;ﬁ?;:r:e dul; SE:IEtEd paj transactions on 23(9) Yes
28, Cnmp.ns-itinn Ii'.‘ll: Board of Directors of unlisted 24(1) NA
malerial Subsidiary
O e e ™™ "% | om0 | Na
M. | Annual Secretarial Compliance Report 24(A) Yes
31. | Alternate Director to Independent Director 25(1) NA
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31. | Alternate Director to Independent Director 25(1) NA
32, | Maximum Tenure 25(2) NA
33, | Meeting of independent directors 25(3) & (4) Yes
34. | Familiarization of independent directors 25(7) Yes
35. | Declaration from Independent Director 25(8) & (9) Yea
36. | D & O Insurance for Independent Directors 25(10) NA
37. | Memberships in Commitlees 26(1) Yes
35, | Affirmation with compliance to code of conduct
from members of Board of Directors and Senior 26(3) Yes
managemenl personnel
*t-}l - . - = - -E: "
3%. | Disclosure of Shareholding by Non-Executive 26(4) o
Directors
v T —— . ; : i w
40. |1 oly:], with respect to Obligations of directors and 26(2) & 26(5) Yes
senior management

Discretionary Requirements under Regulation 27 of Listing Regulation:
a. The Board - Chairman's Office and tenure of Independent Directors:

As on March 31, 2024, the Chairman of the Company is a Whole-Time Director and hence this
clause is not applicable.

b. Shareholders rights

As the Company's quarterly and half yearly, financial results are published in the English
newspaper (Indian Express) having a circulation all over India and in a Marathi newspaper
|Loksatta) having a circulation in Nagpur, the same are not sent separately to the shareholders
of the Company, but hosted on the website of the Company.

¢. Audit Qualifications

During the year under review, there is no audit qualification in your Company's financial
statements. Your Company continues to adopt hest practices to ensure regime of unqualified
financial statements.

d. Reporting of Internal Auditor
The Internal Auditors of the Company reports to the Audit Committee.

e, Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing Director or the Chief Executive
Officer:

The Chairman is a Whole-Time Director of the Company and is not related to the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company,
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XII. COMMODITY PRICE RISK AND COMMODITY HEDGING ACTIVITIES: Not Applicable

XII1. DETAILS OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS RAISED THROUGH PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT
OR QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONS PLACEMENT AS SPECIFIED UNDER REGULATION 32 (7A):

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not raised any funds through
preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement.

XIV. CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE :

A Certificate received from Mr. CS Khushal Bajaj , Company Secretary in Practice stating
that none of the Directers on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority forms part of this report.

XV. RECOMMENDATION BY COMMITTEE :

The Board has accepted all recommendations from all the committees of the Board, which
is mandatorily required, during the financial year under review.

XVIL. TOTAL FEES FOR ALL SERVICES PAID BY THE LISTED ENTITY AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS, TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR AND
ALL ENTITIES IN THE NETWORK FIRM/NETWORK ENTITY OF WHICH THE
STATUTORY AUDITOR IS A PART:

The details of fees paid to M/s, Naresh Patadia & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Statutory Auditors by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024 are as follows:

Sr. Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Mo,

p Audit Fees and Certification charges 1,500,000
Total 1,50,000

XVIIL. DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIEITION AND REDRESSAL|) ACT, 2013:

a, number of complaints filed during the financial year-NIL
b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year-NIL
c. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year.- NIL

XVIII. DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:
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The Company does not have any of its securities lying in demat /unclaimed suspense
account arising out of public/bonus /right issues as at 31" March, 2024, Hence, the
particulars relating to aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding
securities are as follows:

aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in | Not Applicable
the suspense account Iving at the beginning of the year;

number of shareholders who approached listed entity for | Not Applicable
transfer of shares from suspense account during the vear;

number of shareholders who approached listed entity for | Not Applicable
transfer of shares from suspense account during the vear;

aggregate number of sharcholders and the outstanding shares in | Nol Applicable
the suspense account lying at the end of the year;

that the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the | Not Applicable
rightful owner of such shares claims the shares,

XIX. PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS RELATING TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Certificate on Compliance with provisions related to Corporate Governance provided
by Practicing Company Secretary as stipulated in Schedule V (E) of Listing Regulations by
the Company is also annexed to this report,
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS:

1. UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS :

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and
Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company has transferred the unpaid or unclaimed dividend
along with shares for the financial year 2011-12 to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government,

No Dividend was declared since the financial year 2012-13. Hence, there is no amount or
shares due for transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund,

As per the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor
Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund)
Rules, 2016, all shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed for
seven consecutive years or more shall be transferred te the DEMAT account of the [EPF
Authority. The sharehelders are requested to claim the unclaimed dividend immediately
in order to avoid the transfer of shares to the Authority.

2. SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE :

As a part of Green Initiative, the members who wish to receive the
notice /documents through e-mail, may kindly intimate their e-mail address to
the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Link Intime (India) Private
Limited or to the Company at 'shareholders@artefactprojects.com’ or fill up the
Email Updation Form and send to the Company.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION :

{a) Annual General

27th September, 2024

Meeting 11.00 A.M.

D.ﬂtﬂ: Block No. 105, 2= Floor, “Artefact Towers”, Chhatrapati Square,
Time: Wardha Road, Nagpur

Venue:

(b) Financial Year:

1st April, 2023 to 31# March, 2024

(c) Financial Result for the quarter ending 30% June On or before 14t
Calendar: August
Result for the quarter and Half year ending | On or before 14t
30t September MNovember
Result for the quarter and nine months On or before 14tk
ending 31# December February
Audited Result for the quarter and vear On or before 30t May
ending 31 March (Audited)
Annual General Meeting for the vear ended  On or before 30th
| 31# March | September
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{d) Dividend
Payment Date!

Mot Applicable

(e) Book Closure

Mol Applicable

Date:
{f} Listing on Stock |BSE Limited
Exchanges: Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001

The Company has paid Listing fees for the year 2023-24.

{g) Scrip Code &
. ISIN:

Equity — BSE 531297
ISIN- INESB5B0O1014

{h) Market Price
Data:

[1] Stack
performance in

Comparison to
BSE Sensex:

As per Appendix “A"

As per ﬁppenﬁ'i-:-: “g"

(il Registrar &
Share Transfer
Agent;

Link Intime (India) Private Limited

{Unit: Artefact Projects Limited)

C-101, 247 Park, LBS Road, Vikhroli West, Mumbai — 400083
Phn: 02249186000

(i) Distribution of
sharcholding &

A= per Appendix “C”

{m} Dematerialization
of shares:

Sharcholding
pattern:
() Share Transfer Share transfer and related operations for the Company is conducted by
System: M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd which iz registered with SEBI as a
Category 1 registrar. Share transfer is normally allected within

maximum period of 30 days from the date of receipt, subject to the
documents being valid and complete in all respects,

As on 31% March, 2024, 98.51% of the equity shares of the C::rmpany are
held in dematerialized form with NSDL and CDSL.

'iﬁ} Conversion of
Share Warrants:
{::r] Flant Location:

NIL

Nil

(p) Address for the
correspondence:
Comparny:

Block No. 105, 20 Floor, “Artefact Towers”, Chhatrapati Square,
Wardha Road, Nagpur — 440015

Tel: #91 - 712 - 7197100
Fax: #91 =-7F12-7197 120
Email: shareholdersiartefactprojects.com;

artefactneppirartefactprojects. com

lg) Outstanding
ADRs, GDEs ar
any convertible
instruments,
conversion date
and impact on
_ Equily:

As on 31%t March, 2024 yvour Company has not issued any ADRs, GDRs
or any convertible instruments.

{r) Commeodity pncc
risk or foreign
exchange risk
and hedging
activities

' Not Applicable

(g) Credit Rating:

Mot Applicable
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APPENDIX - A
MARKET PRICE DATA
COMPANY :  ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED
SCRIP CODE @ 531297
Month Prices of shares of the Volumia* BSE Sensex*
Company at BSE (Rs.)* o _ (Points)
: . . (No. of ,
High Price Low Price Shares) High Low
Apr2023 58.40 35.50 4,53,831 61,209.46 58,793.08
May203 | 6100 510 17943 | 6300612 | 6100217
Jun 2023 63.00 52.25 5,91,401 64,768.58 62,359.14
Jul 2023 59.69 52.05 1,009,517 67,619.17 b4,836.16
Aug 2023 56.10 45.60 1,344,401 66,658.12 64,723.63
Sep 2023 I 5840 _ 45.91 _ 6,50,247 6792723 | 64.818.57
Oct 2023 73.25 56,20 13,32,806 66,59216 | 6309298 |
MNov 2023 68,50 60.00 6,589,325 67,069,589 63,550.46
Dec 2023 78.50 57.15 14,485,331 7248434 | 67,149.07
 Jan2024 11100 73.00 275200 | 7342759 | 70,001.60
Feb 2024 102.00 87.00 7.38,402 73,413.93 700,809,584
Mar 2024 95.94 70.00 592,144 74,245.17 71,674.42
* Source; www bseindia.com
APPENDIX - B
INDEX COMPARISON
: 20,000.00 - 120
75,000.00
F70,000.00 " 100
65,000.00
60,000.00 a6
55,000.00
50,000.00 0
45,000.00
40,000.00
35,000.00 Ao
30,000.00 .
25,000.00 { 20
20,000.00
1300000 T e & P D D P D D A S
s & : i a% x : at LY, A af
& @ W ¢ o &
milwSensex sl rtefact
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APPENDIX C

DISTRIBUTION OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31" MARCH, 2024

Total
Number of Total number Total number nu:nher
Category Shareholders of Shareholders | of Shares for of Bhares
{# ) [%] Rﬂ.'llgﬁ ‘ufn}
11500 4337 84. 50 535696 7.36
LSIZ]] -1,000 408 7.95 334960 4.61
1. 1,001 -2,000 175 3.40 272785 3.75
2,001 - 3,000 76 1.48 196298 2.70
.' 3,001 -4,000 23 0.44 83186 1.14
.3 4,001 - 5,000 24 0.47 114058 1.57
L5,ﬂm - 10,000 39 0.76 279719 3.85
10,001 &
Above 51 .94 5458298 75.02
| Total 5133 100 7275000 100
#Total numbers of Shareholders are not consolidated on PAN basis.
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31 MARCH, 2024
Category No. of Shares held Shareholding (%)
Promoters Holding
1. Promoters and their relatives 2843586 39.09
Non-Promoters Holding
2. Bodies Corporate QRE00 13.59
3. Individuals 2704429 3841
4. HUF 309599 5.08
5. NRI's/ OCH's 137720 1.8%
6. IEPF G7ah 1.25
7. Foreign Portfolio Investor SO000 (a4
8.
TOTAL F275000 100.00
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SHAREHOLDER'S REFRENCER :
At a glance :

Face value of the Company's Equity shares is Rs. 10/ -

The Company's Equity Shares are listed on BSE Limited (BSE).

The Comipany's Equity Shares are under compulsory trading in DEMAT form only.
98.79% of the Company's Equity Shares are held in DEMAT form.

The Company's Equity shares are freely transferable except as may be required
statutorily.

e Link Intime (India) Private Limited is the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the
Company.

Investor Grievance Handling Mechanism:

All share related transactions viz. transfer, transmission, transposition, nomination, dividend,
change of name /address /signature, registration of mandate/ Power of Attorney, replacement/
split/ consolidation of share certificates, demat/ remat of shares, issue of duplicate certificates
etc. are being handled by Link Intime (India) Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent. They also discharge investor service functions effectively, efficiently and expeditiously.

Investors are required to correspond directly with Link Intime (India) Private Limited, on all
share related matters.

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee (the Committee) which inter alia, approves issue of duplicate certificates and
oversees and reviews all matters connected with share transfers and other processes. The
Committee also looks into the redressal of shareholders complaints related to transfer of
shares, non-receipt of Dividend etc. The Committee oversees the performance of the R & T Agent
and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services.

Recommendation by Company to Shareholders/ Investors:

In pursuit of the Company’s objective to mitigate / avoid risks while dealing with shares and
related matters, the following are the Company's recommendations to shareholders/ investors:

. Adoption of Green Initiative :

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate
Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the companies and has issued
circulars stating that service of notice/documents including Annual Report can be sent
by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government in full
measure, members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested
to register their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository
through their concerned Depository Participants.
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® Opening of DEMAT account and dematerialize your shares:
Investors should convert their physical holdings of shares into DEMAT holdings. Holding
shares in DEMAT form helps investors to get immediate transfer of the shares. No stamp
duty is payable on transfer of shares held in DEMAT form and risk associated with physical
certificates such as forged transfers, fake certificates and bad deliveries are avoided.

® Register ECS mandate and furnish correct bank account particulars with the
Company/ Depository Participant (DP):
Investors should provide an ECS mandate to the Company in case of shares held in
physical form and in case of shares held in DEMAT form ensure that the correct and
updated particulars of his bank account are available with the Depaository Participant (P}
This would facilitate direct credit of dividends, refunds ete. from companies to their bank
account and avoid postal delays and loss in transit.

e Filland submit nomination form:
Investors should register the nominations, in case of physical shares, with the Company
and in the case of dematerialized shares with their DP. Nomination would help successors
to get the shares transmitted in their favor without any hassles,

® Properupdation by the shareholders:
There is likelihood of fraudulent transfers in case of folios with no movement or where
the shareholders have either expired or is not residing at the address registered with the
Company. The Company / DP should be updated on any change of address or contact
details.

® SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):
The investors' complaints are also being processed through the centralized web base
complaint redressal system of SEBIL. The salient features of SCORES are availability of
centralized database of the complaints, uploading online action taken reports by the
Company. Through SCORES the investors can view online, the action taken and current
status of the complaints.

Course of action in case of non-receipt of Dividend, Revalidation of Dividend warrant
ete.

Shareholders may write to the Company's R & T Agent, furnishing particulars of the
dividend not received and quoting the folio number (in case of shares held in physical
mode)/ DP |D and Client ID particulars (in case of shares held in DEMAT mode). The R &'T
Agent shall check the records and issue Demand Draft if the dividend remains unpaid in
the records of the Company after expiry of the validity period of the warrant which is
normally three months from the date of its issue. In case of loss of original dividend warrant
the shareholders have to wait since demand draft cannot be issued till the expiry of the
validity period of the original dividend warrant and the shareholder has to execute a letter
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of indemnity. On the expiry of the validity period if the dividend warrant is still shown as
unpaid in the records of the Company, demand draft will be issued. However, demand
drafts will not be issued against those shares wherein a 'stop transfer indicator' has been
instituted either by virtue of a complaint or by law, unless the procedure for releasing the
same has been completed.

No demand draft will be issued in respect of dividends which have remained unclaimed and
unpaid for a period of seven years in the unpaid dividend account of the Company as they
are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund constituted
by the Central Government.
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CERTIFICATE UNDER SCHEDULE V (C)(10)(I) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To,
The Members of
Artefact Projects Limited

1, Khushal Bajaj, Practicing Company Secretary, have examined the Company and Registrar of
Companies records, books, and papers of Artefact Projects Limited (CIN
L65910MHI987PLCO44887) having its Registered at Block No. 106, 3" Floor, "ARTEFACT
TOWERS", 54/3 Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Road, Nagpur-440015, Maharashtra, India (the
Company) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations,
other applicable rules and Regulations made thereunder for the Financial year ended on March
31,2024,

In my Opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried out
by us and explanations and representation furnished to me by the Company, its officers and
agents, we certify that none of the following Directors of the Company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appeinted or continuing as Directors of Companies by the SEBI,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority as on March 31, 2024,

Directors of Companies by the SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority as on March 31, 2024:

Directors of Companies by the SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority as on March 31, 2024:

Sr. | Name of Director 'L-'_Des'i_grla!—i'nn T DIN
No.

1 Wr. Siddharth Pankaj Shah Whole Time Director 05304116

2 Mrs. Ankita Shah MNon-Executive Director 06772621
3 Mrs. Iritti Kamal Kishor Agrawal Independent Director 10386174

4 [ Mr. Kaustubh Paunikar Independent Director | 08621592

For: CS Khushal Bherulal Bajaj
Practising Company Secretary

Sd/-
Place: Nagpur (S Khushal Bajaj
Date: 24.07.2024 ACS No. 49466
UDIN: AD49466F000816760 CP No. 18087

PR No: 2453/2022
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

| Siddharth P. Shah, Whole Time Director of the Company hereby confirm that the Company
has obtained declarations from all the members of the Board and Senior Management
affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management for the financial year 2023-24.

For and behalf of the Board
of Directors of
Artefact Projects Limited

sd/f-
Place : Nagpur Siddharth P. Shah
Date : 01/09/2024 Whole Time Director

DIN: 05304116
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PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TO
THE MEMBERS OF

ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED

1.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Artefact
Projects Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended on 31" March, 2024, as stipulated in
Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46(2) and para
C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time (the Listing Regulations).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management, Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
staternents of the Company.

We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards in India, to the extent relevant, and as per the Guidance Note
on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered
Accountants of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information and
explanations provided to us and the representations made by the Directors and the
Management, we certify that the Company has complied with all the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations
for the respective periods of applicability as specified under paragraph 1 above,; during the
year ended March 31, 2024:

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company noer the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For: CS Khushal Bherulal Bajaj
Practising Company Secretary

Sd/-

Place: Nagpur (S Khushal Bajaj
Date; 24.07.2024 ACS No. 49466
UDIN: AD49466F000816760 CF No. 18087

FR Mo 2453/2022
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ANNEXURE 1

DETAILS OF THE RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN
EMPLOYEE'S REMUNERATION

Median Remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year is Rs. 3.60 Lakhs.

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the

¥ | employees of the company for the financial year :-
| Sr. Name of the Director Ratio of remuneration to the median
|ne remuneration of the employees
| 1 Mr. Siddharth Shah 5.83
{ 2 Mrs. Anluta Shah 0.00
3 Mr. Sandcﬂp Batta 0.00
: (i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, CFQ, CEQ, Company Secretary
or Manager, if any, in the financial year
::' Name of the Director % Increase over last F.Y.
: 1 | Mr, Siddharth Shah 0.00
2 Mrs. Ankita Shah 0.00
|3 Mr. Sandeep Batta 0.00
|4 |Mr. Chandrashekar Baseshankar - CFO__ 0.00
5 | Mrs. Snehal Jaiswal- CS ) 0.00
: The percentage increasze in the median
(iid) remuneration of employees in  the 0.00
| financial year
' (iv) The number of pﬂrman&nt f:mployees on 114
, the payroll of the company S — S
| Average percentile increase already made Phenarbaag in thie ety of the sriployecs,
in the salaries uf.:mplug,rcés sthiar that the if any, other than managerial personnel is
managerial personnel in the last financial ﬁaﬁﬂd DnR il FI,J si.ramc;nri a?: pet the
vear and its comparison with the uaan. HRdoltce DoHcy B Uhe SUIREDIY,
(¥) percentile increase in the managerial Also, the number of employees has

remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances  lor  increase  in the

managerial remuneration

decreased as compared to the previous
financial year 22-23, During the vear under
review, there 1s increase in the remuneration
of the managerial personnel as per the
details stated above.

| We hereby confirm that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy recommended by
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company and adopted by the Company,

Place: Nagpur
Date:01* September,2024

8d/-
Siddharth Shah
Whole Time Director
DIN: 05304116

S8d/-
Kaustubh Paunikar
Chairman of Nomination&s
Remuneration Committee
DIN: 08621592
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH, 2024

|Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No, 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Board of Directors and Members of Artefact Projects Limited
Nagpur

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to geood corporate practices by Artefact Projects Limited (CIN:
L65910MH1987PLCO44887) and having its registered office at Block Neo. 105, 204 Floor,
"Artefact Towers", Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Square, Vivekanand Nagar, Nagpur 440015,
Maharashtra (hereinafter called "the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period ended on 31 March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by “the Company™ for the period ended on 31* March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made
thereunder;

iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the
audit period);
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The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act) to the extent applicable to the
Company: -

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 (Mot applicable to the Company during the audit period);

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); and

i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

There are no laws that are specificallv applicable to the company based on their
sector/ industry.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.
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I further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

The composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review was in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningtul participation at the meeting,.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate svstems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure
A and forms an integral part of this report.

Place: Nagpur sd/-

Date: 24.07.2024 CS Khushal Bajaj
UDIN: A049466F000816738 M.NO. 49466

COP No. 18087
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“Annexure A”

The Board of Directors and Members of Artefact Projects Limited
Nagpur

Our report of even date is to read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit,

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial record.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure the correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices followed provided a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Book of
Accounts of the company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the management representation about the
compliances of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on the test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the aftairs of the Company.

Place: Nagpur sd/-

Date: 24.07.2024 CS Khushal Bajaj
UDIN: A049466F000816738

M.NO. 49466
COP No. 18087
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

This analysis report briefly describes the Cempany, current industry and business
environment, ability of company to avail opportunities, exhibit strength, handling of
threats/weaknesses, financial performance, internal controls and other related issues.

INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENTS:

The Industry Qutlook for Infrastructure development is very positive in short & long term. The
Interim Union budget for 2024-25 provides numerous initiatives for the industry. One of the
major highlights is increase in funding in the road sector. The scheme providing 50-year
interest free loans to state governments will be made available in 2023-24 also with an outlay of
Rs 1.3 lakh crore. 100 critical transport infrastructure projects for last and first mile
connectivity for various sectors such as ports, coal, steel will be taken up.

An Urban Infrastructure Development Fund will be established for development of urban
infrastructure by public agencies in tier-2 and tier-3 cities. The Fund will be managed by the
National Housing Bank and is expected to have an annual allocation of Rs 10,000 crore. States
and cities will be encouraged to undertake urban planning reforms such as efficient land use
and transit-oriented development. Citieswill be incentivized to improve their credit worthiness
for municipal bonds through property tax reforms and setting aside user charges.

New Infrastructure Finance Secretariat established to enhance opportunities for private
investment in infrastructure.

The Union Budget 24-25, Strong fiscal support for infrastructure to continue over the next 5
years, in conjunction with imperatives of other priorities and fiscal consolidation. This year,
INR11,11,111 Crhas been provisioned for capital expenditure. This would be 3.4% of our GDP.

(https://prsindia.org/files/budget/budget parliament/2023/Union Budget Analysis-2023-24.pdf)
https://pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=1895315

BUSINESS OUTLOOK :

The Indian economy has increased in size from being 10th to 5th largest in the world. The
Business outlook is very positive likely to outperform the GDP growth estimates. Three major
economic railway corridor programs will be implemented. These are: (i) energy, mineral and
cement corridors, (i) port connectivity corriders and (iii) high traffic density corridors. Forty
thousand normal rail bogies will be upgraded to Vande Bharat standards to ensure passenger
safety and comfort. .

The Union budget, core vision on expansion of existing airports and comprehensive
development of new airports under UDAN scheme and Phase IV of PMGSY will be launched to
provide all-weather connectivity to 25,000 rural habitations.

hitps:/ /www.investindia.gov.in/team-india-blogs/indias-union-budget-2024-25-key-
highlights

https:/ /prsindia.org/budgets / parliament /interim-union-budget-2024-25-analysis
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THE INFRASTRUCTURE SECTOR - DEVELOPMENT, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:
DEVELOPMENT AND OPPORTUNITIES:-

India's is on high growth trajectory in 2024, Major strides in key sectors of infrastructure
development is a critical force aiding the economic progress.

Infrastructure is a key enabler in India to become a US$ 26 trillion economy. Investments in
building and upgrading physical infrastructure remains pivotal to increase efficiency and costs.
The US$ 1.3 trillion national master plan for infrastructure, Gati Shakti, has been a forerunner
to bring about systemic and effective reforms in the sector, and has already shown a significant
headway.

The Infrastructure sector is highly responsible for propelling India's overall development and
enjoys focus from Government for ensuring time-bound creation of world class infrastructure
in the country.

It provides a good opportunity to established players & service providers in the Infra Space.

THREATS:-

After the election result of Lok Sabha Poll 2024, with a stable government, there are no
perceivable threats or risks to the long-term viability of Company's business.

The company has acguired substantial new orders exceeding Rs. 200 crores and the Gross
Order Book under execution stands at approx. Rs. 315 crores which is sufficient for Revenue
Visibility for next 4 to 3 vears.

Hence the Company perceives no immediate threat on short term.
RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The Company's ability to foresee and manage business risks is already proven in spite of
adverse external conditions. The Company's long-term outlook is positive.

Your Company continues to focus on its core strength in Highways as it has a strong domain
expertise, Your Company has collaborated with number of reputed Foreign and Domestic
Consultancy organizations for expansion in separate verticals in the Infrastructure space,
especially Railways and urban Infrastructure,

Appropriate and timely Management intervention reduce the risk of volatility of revenue
receipts.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Your Company has adequate system of internal contrels. Such internal controls are
supplemented by Internal Financial Control Manual and Programme of internal audits. These
are designed to ensure that financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial
information and other reports and for maintaining regular accountahility of the Company's
assets. The Internal Auditors of your Company present their report on a quarterly basis to the
Audit Committee of the Board.
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A Management Information System covers major operating parameters and is reviewed
regularly by the Board of Direclors., Material deviations from planning and budgeting are
reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Board for corrective actions.

NET WORTH :

As on 31" March, 2024, the Net Worth of the Company stood at Rs. 5928.95 Lacs as compared
to Rs. 5565.68 lacs during the previous financial year, This increase of 6.53% was mainly due
to profits for the year of the Company. The Book value of the equity shares of the company stood
ata healthy Rs. 81.50 per share (Previous year Rs. 76.50 per share),

SECURED LOANS :

Total Secured Long Term Borrowing of the Company was NIL, Working capital loan as
Overdraft /Cash Credit, secured loan cutstanding was of Rs,.1,007.97 {Sanctioned limits of Rs.
1125 Lacs). There was a prepayment and reduction in Bank Term Loans to the extent of Rs.
557.24 lacs during the year under review.

FIXED ASSETS :

The gross block of fixed assets stood at Rs. 2226.01 Lacs as against Es. 2201.16 Laes for the
previous year. The increase in Gross block of Fixed Assets is as a result of Normal Capital
Expenditure on account of Project expansion and new project offices set up to cater to
Enhanced orders.

CURRENT ASSETS: SUNDRY DEBTORS :

Sundry Debtors stood at Rs. 1578.22 Lacs as on 31" March 2024 as against Rs. 1474.13 Lacs
during the previous financial year. Debtors include GST Receivable of Rs. 403.03 lacs. Debtors
mainly comprise of project and quarter end billings and cutstanding Bills due of last quarter
pending approvals, All clients are Government,/ PSU. Due to the formal prior approval based
system of obtaining payments of the invoices, the Company has to sustain certain levels of
Debtors as a normal business feature. The Company continues to make efforts to reduce the
level of debtors constantly and during the year the level of Debtors was proportionately lesser as
a of Receipts,

CASH & BANK BALANCES :

The Cash and Bank Balances stood at Rs, 400.49 Lacs. This is mainly includes due to fixed
deposits pledged with Banks as 100% cash Collateral for Bank guarantees issued by the
company to its Clients as per Contractual requirement. The same shall be available to the
Company once Bank Guarantee limits are availed fully the Company.

LOANS & ADVANCES:

Current Short Term Business Loans and Advances stood at Rs, 4858.90Lacs (Previous year Rs.
3922.81 Lacs). The increase is due is normal business requirements.
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CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS (EXCLUDING CURRENT MATURITY OF SECURED LOAN):
The current liabilities and provisions stood at Rs. 2592.96 Lacs (previous vear Rs, 2097.52

Lacs). This mainly consists of Trade Payables of Rs. 573.40 Lacs, Statutory Liability of Rs.
590.08 Lacs and other payables and provisions amounting to Rs. 1429 48 Lacs.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company continues its committed priority on Human capital.

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (IND-AS), notified under the
Companies (Accounting) Rules, 2015.

At the end of the Year 2023-2024, the break-up of Human Resource was employment of 39
Technical, 138 Non-Technical and 24 Supporting Staff, total being 201 number of staff.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN FINANCIAL RATIOS:

Particulars 2024 2023
Operating Ratio 42.41% 31.13%
PEIDT Ratio 25.46% 40.98%
PET Ratio 21.56% 35.69%
PAT Ratio 18.345% 24.44 %
Net Worth (Rs.) 5928.95 5565.68
Return on Net Worth 8.83% 9.60%
Return on Equity (PBT/Equity) 8.79% 11.65%
Interest Coverage Ratio 4.44 4.05
Debt Equity Ratio (Secured 0.17 0.21
Loan/Equity)
Current Ratio 1.98 2.52
 Debtors Turnover Ratio 1.58 1.28
Debtors Turnover Ratio 1.58 1.28
EPS (Basic)* 7.33 7.61
EPS (Diluted)” 7.33 7.61

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT :

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis report describing the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be 'fornward looking statements' with the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members
ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ARTEFACT PROJECTS
LIMITED (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss |including Other Comprehensive Income}, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 as
amended {"the Act”) in the manner seo required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2024, its profit including other comprehensive income and cash flows for the yvear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in aceordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143{10] of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of
Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respomsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis on Matter:
We draw attention to:

1) Note Mo, 5.02 and 10, regarding management opinion that there is no decline in the carrying
value of Loans and Investment aggregating to Rs, 7.78 Crores made to associate company for the
reason stated therein,

2] The Company observed significant positive developments on the operations of the business based
on long term contracts, awarded during the FY 2023-24 on useful life of the assets and its
financial position.

Our opinion is not gualified in respect of above matters
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalene financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereen, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters: Except for the
matters described in Emphasis on matters for paragraph above, we have determined that there are no
other key audit matters to communicate in our report,
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial
Statements and our Auditor's Report thereon. The Board's report iz expected to be made available to us
after the date of this Auditor's Report,

Our opinion an the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Anancial statements, our responsibility ig to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,

When we read the Board's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate action as
applicableunder the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Heard of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
(including Other Comprehensive Income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and foer preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reazonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud orerror.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends fo liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but te do so. Those Board of Directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Onar objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an andit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise
and are considered material if, individually or in the agpregate, they eould reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decizsions of users taken on the basis of theze standalone financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® ldentily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting {from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional emissions, misrepresentations, or the override ol internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the eireumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

& Conclude on the appropriateness ol management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the inancial statements or, if such disclosures are madequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease o continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decision of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statement may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effectof any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial vear ended
March 31, 2024 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.
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Other Matters

The Financial Statements and other financial information include the companies proportionate share in
jointly controlled total assets (Met of liabilities) of Rs. 27.46 Lakhs, revenue of Rs, 0.00 Lakhs,
expenditure of Rs. (.13 Lakhs and share of loss of Rs. (.13 Lakhs in joint ventures for the year ended
March 31, 2024 and the elements making up the cash flow statements and related disclosures in respect
of unincorporated joint ventures which is based on the audited financial statements of the respective
joint ventures audited by us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1z

.

I-I

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our apinion, proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the Campany, so far
as it appears from our examination of thoze books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 af the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(n the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 and
taleen: on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified az on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A" to this repart.

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2016, in our opinion and to the best of our
mnformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS

finanecial statements as referred to in Note no. 31 to the standalone financial statements:

ii. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
{which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or leaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Managemeni has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
{which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatseever by or en behalfl of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee; security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule 11{e}, as provided under (a) and [b) above,
contain any material misstatement,

i As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Grder, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in *Annexure
B” a statemment on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

For Naresh Patadia & Co.
Chartered Accountant
Firm Regisiration Number- 106936W

sD/-
: Naresh Patadia
le:e'. Nagpur Proprietor
Date : 21/05/2024

Membership No. 035620
UDIN NO:24035620BKBGZX4994
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

|Referred to in paragraph 1 (f] of the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of
Artefact Projects Limited on the standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements of ARTEFACT
PROJECTS LIMITED (“the Company”) as ol March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intermal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over financial reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls thatwere operating effectively for enzuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Financial Controls ever financial reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the [CAL
and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Aet, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal Ainancial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal linancial controls with reference to (inancial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists; and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud orerror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained iz sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
ouraudit opinion.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in acecordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
A company's internal Anancial control with reference to finanecial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
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reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipis and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3|
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal {inancial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial eontrol with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criterta established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India . Also refer paragraph "Emphasis on Matters” in main audit
report

For Naresh Patadia & Co.
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration Number ; 106936W

8D/-
Place : Nagpur Naresh Patadia
Date : 21/05/2024 Proprietor

Membership No.035620
UDIN NO: 24035620BKBGZX4994
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

|Referred to in paragraph 2 of the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of
Artefact Projects Limited on the standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended
March 31,2024)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i. In respect of its Property, Plant and Equipment:

-

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of available information.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has physically
verified all the Property, Flant and Equipment and ne material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification as compared with the available records.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the original title deeds of
immovable properties have been pledged as security for loans with a lender, The Company has
produced the photocopy of the title deeds of these immovable properties and based on such
documents, the title deeds are held in the name of the Company except that the Land on which
the building has been constructed is jointly owned by the Company, and directors' relatives
(Refer Note No. 3.01 to the Financial Statements).

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) orintangible assets or both during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules
made thereunder,

ii, In respect of its inventories:

.

The Company does not have any Inventories of Raw Material, Finished Goods and Stores &
Spares. The Inventory,/ WIP at the vear end represents expenditure incurred in respect of the
Project Management Consuliancy Services executed but remained un-billed as on the
reporting date and accordingly the provisions of Clause (ii) of Paragraph 3 of the Order as far as
it relates to Physical Verification of Inventories are not applicable to the Company.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits of Rs. 11.25 Crores
from Punjab National Bank on the basis of security of current assets.

1ii. The Company has not madeé investments in, provided guarantee or security and granted loans
and advances in the nature of loan to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships and other
parties, during the vear, in respect of which:

&,

The Company has provided loans and advances in the nature of loan. As informed to us and
certified by the manapement, the company has not provided any security to any other entity
during the year,

B7
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Particulars Guarantees Security Loans / Advances in
Amount Amount the nature of loans
{Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs) Amount
{Rs. In Lakhs)
Aggr:egate amournt granted / NIL NIL
provided during the vear
(a) Associates - - 193.19
(b} Joint Ventures = H 12.54
Balance Outstanding as at balance
sheet date in the above-mentioned
Cases
{a) Associates - - HET 00
(b) Joint Ventures - - 81.00

Corporate Guarantee given to associate concern is released on repayment of entire Bank loan by the
Associate Company.

b.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the investments made, and the terms and conditions of
unsecured loans granted by the company are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans given during the year, the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated in the Memorandum of
understanding (MOU) entered with the borrowers and the aid loans are repayable on demand. The
management has informed thal no loans given have been recalled during the year, hence no
gquestion of overdue amount arises in respect of such loans.

The granting of loans and its repayments wholly and partially is a continuous process within
the overall limit agreed to be provided. Loans are granted and received back during the vear
as a continuous process. As informed and certified by management, no loans granted by the
Company have fallen due during the vear, and hence no question of renewal or extension of the
said loans or granting fresh loans to settle overdue existing loans given to the same parties arises,

Yes. The ageregate amount, and percentage thereof to total loans are as given below,

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Parties
(Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs) (In Rs. Lacs)

Aggregate amount of Loans / advances in
the nature of loans

A) Repavable on Demand 3849.24 - G37.90

B) Memorandum of Agreement - - -
does not specify any terms or
period of repavment

TOTAL (A+B) 3849 24 - 687.90

Percentage of loans /advances in nature of 84 84 : 15.16
loans to the total loans ;
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act, as applicable, in respect of loans
granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided.

According 1o the information and explanations given to 11s, the Company has not accepted any
deposit from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 [as amended). Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of the cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the act in
respect of business activities carried on by the company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (vij of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) Some delay have been noticed in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of ESIC,

Provident fund, Profession tax, GST and TDS with the appropriate authorities during the
yvear. According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed amounts
payable in respect of such statutory dues outstanding as at March 31, 2024 for a period of
more than six months {from the date they became payable are as given below:;

Name of the Statute Nature of the Dues tlnA:!T-nLu:l:hal

Income Tax Act, 1961 Tax Deducted at Source 94 35
: (TDs)

Goods and Service Tax Act 2017 GST 969 .58
Maharashtra State Tax on Profession, | Profession Tax 10.28
Trades, Callings and Employments
Act, 1975
TOTAL 304.21

i)  According to information & explanations given to us by the management and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company examined by us, the company has receivable
of Rs, 403.03 Lakhs from client as reimbursement of GST charged in bills against the GS8T
payable,

According to information & explanations given to us and on the hasis of cur examination of the
records of the company, the company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of accounts, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

{a) According toinformatien & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company examined by us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans
and borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any financial institution or bank as at the
balance sheet date except that there has been some delay in payment of installment finterest
during the year. The company does not have any loans or borrowings from the government, nor
has itissued any debenture.
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(b) According to information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful defaulter by anv bank or
financial institution or government or government authority.

¢} According to information & explanations given to s and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company has utilized the money obtained by way of loans during the
year for the purpose for which they were obtained.

[d) According to information & explanations given to us, the procedures performed by us and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we repot that no funds raised
on a short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e} According to information & explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from
any entity or persoen on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures as defined under the Companies Act, 2013,

(f) According to information & explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as delined under the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Orderis not applicable,

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initiel public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. The company has obtained term loans from banks
during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x){a} of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year, Accordingly, clause
3{z}(b) of the Order is not applicable,

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in
Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the course of the audit,

(b) According to information & explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) According to information & explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower
complaints have been received by the Company during the year.

In cur epinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, Clause 3 (xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company,
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According to information & explanations given to us, the transactions entered with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the
details of related party transaction have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards,

(g} Based on information and explanations provided to us and audit procedures performed by us,
in our opinion, the company has an internal audit aystem commensurate with the size and nature
ofits business,

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors during the vear and
hence provisions of section 192 of the companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

{a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, Clause 3 (xvij(a) and Clause 3 (xvi)(bj of the order are not applicable.

(b) The Company 1s not & core invesunent company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve bank of India. Accordingly, Clause 3{(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

() According to information & explanations given to us during the course of audit, the group does
not have any CIC, Accordingly, Clause 3 (xvi)(d) pf the Order is not applicable,

The company has net incurred cash losses in the Anancial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information aceompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of ane year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due,

In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the company and hence Clause
3ixx)(a) and 3 (xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable,

For Maresh Patadia & Co.

Chartered Accountant

Firm Registration Number- 106936W

sd/-
Naresh Patadia

Place : Nagpur Proprietor
Date ; 21,/05/2024 Membership No. - 035620

UDIN NO:24035620BRBGZX4994
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED

Rigd, Office | Bleck Mo, 105 "Artefact Towars" Plot No.-54/3 Chhatrapat! Square \Wardha Road. Nagpur -$40015, Maharashira

CIN :LESITOMH1IETPLCOAMBET, Phone, No. b+ -T12 - 7107100

Email : artefactngpi@ariefaciprojects.com;  shareholdersfiartefactprojects com: webaite © wanw. artefactprajects. com

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 3137, 2024

S “Mate “As at arch 31st, 2024 As atWar ITa, 2023
el Ha (Amavint in Lakhs) | (hmount in Lakhs) ]
ASSETS
Mon-Current Asials
{a) Praperty, Plant and Eguipment | 1,187 .49 1,181.64
b Intargible ddieis L] - 1,187.4% - 1, 181.64
(L) Financial Assets
1) Hom Current Invesiments 5 1,306 00 1.306.00
[il} Other Financlal Assets & Fi&4_T0 1,4%0.70 5956 1, 365.54
e} Other Hon Current Assets 1 ] :
Cusredfit Assets
{a) Inventoties / Work In Progress T - IT.E8
b} Financial Assary
(11 Trade Receivabled -] 1,.578.22 147413
[il} Cash & Cash Equivaients w 400_49 517.82
[iil}) Loam 10 il 447 54 6426325 3 57678 5.570.83
i) Other Currénl Astels il TiZ 13 100211
TOTAL ASSETS %, 016,58 9, 14751
EQUITY & LIARELITIES
Equity
(a} Equity Share Capital 1z T17.50 TI7.50
by Other Equity 13 5,201.45 5,918.95 4,818.T8 5,545, 68
HON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
i} Financial Liakilittes
1) Long Term Barrowings 14 . 557.24
|1i} Deferred Tax Liahiity (Net) 15 264 TE LB36F
(i1 Lease | kabilithes . .
ikl Long Term Provisions 1a 31.04 28670 .26 Bh2.13
CURRENT LIABALITIES
ia} Firanip Liabilities
11) Shart Term Barroewsings 17 1007 .57 [ivr 1]
[ii} Trade and Dther Payables 1a 57340 Ads 14
|1} Lease Liabilby 1% . 0. 78
{h} Other Cisrent Liabiitics 12 LiniTa 1,64 07
ic) Shart Torm Provisiant 16 fa) 5.80 1.400.93 .55 Faral W]
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9, 816,58 9.147.51
Signifhcant accounting policles 1
Critical estimates avd adjustmenl )

Fha accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

As por our Report, of ovon date

For, HARESH PATALMA B COMPANY
Chartered Accowitant

Firm Feg, Ho. 1065316W

Sdd-

CA MARESH PATADIA
Progrietor

Membership Mo, 35620
Date : T1M05/2024
Place © Nagpur

UMW ; 240356 208KRGTNS9 54

For and on behalf of Board of Bdrectors

Sdf-
SIDOHARTH P S5HAH
Director
DA 05304116

Sd-
Rani Maheshwar
Compary Sacratary
Mambarship Mo, AG4143

i
KAUSTUBH PRAKASH PAUNIKAR
Director
DIN; DHBE1992

Sdf=
CHAMDRASHERAR BASESHANHAR
Chief Firancial Officer
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED
Regd. Office : Block No. 105 “Artefact Towers" Plot No.-B4/3 Chhatrapati 3quare Wardha Road, Nagpur -3480%5, Maharashira
CIN LESHIOMHISETPLC044057, Phone. Mo, (+01 -T12 -T197120
Emall - srtefacingpifiariefaciprojects com! shareholdersfiartelaciprojects com; welrsite | wasa ari=factprojects.com
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 315T, 2024
{Amount in Lakha) _{fmount In Lakhs}

INCOME
Revenue fram Operations M 2,847,000 1,816, Lk
Othest Imcome k3| 416,59 16985
Total lncome 255320 2,186.51
EXPEMSER
Project Expenses 12 111,62 28T M
Retaipers and Consultancy Foos 1y ATR.E5 218,89
Change in Invenibaries of 'Waork in Progress a4 738 Y R
Employee Benefits Expanm: 15 TRE. TS &12,0%
Finante Cost 2% 164 45 198,00
Deprociation and Amaortization Expenees a7 1881 &0
Other Expenses ] 03,7E 145,44
Total Expenses 233338 1,718.54
Profit Before Tax And Exceplional Hem 52063 q@eay
Excaptional Mam
Prodit on Saln of Assets 3 057 18134
Prafit Befores Tax 52120 G423
Imcpme Tax Expanses: =212 11388
Current Tax T6.78 Toan
MAT Cradit Avafed - -
Deferred Tax 1067 Taay
Ireoene Tax foe Carlier Years
Prafit!l.oss] far the Yaar 533132 514 4%
Other Comprebaenphee Ircome (net of Tax) FL] G848 19,4
{item that will not by reciassrhed o proft & loss)
Femeasurements of post -employment benetit abligationg 1601
Total Compronsive IncomoiLoss) for the ¥oar 53320 66383
Earmings per equity share.of Rs 10 aach m

< Baic {in Rs, | 7.33 781

Diluted (i R, ) 7.1 7861
A per i Report al even dale For and on behkalf of Board of Directors
For, HAREZH PATADLA & COMPANY
Charterad Apcountamt
Firm Rey. No. TDES15W
Salfs Sl G-
CA NARESH PATADIA SIDDHARTH P SHAH KAUSTUBH PRAKAGH PAUNIFAR
Frigpriedo Director Directo
Wambsership N, 03560 Lilpi: (301 14 [iH: DBE2INS2
Date @ FIME20TL
Place : Nagpur
Sel- Badi-
DN | 240356 20BKBGIXAN0 Ranl Mahesvaar| CHANDRASHEKAR BASESHANKAR
Company Secretary Chied Financhat Gificer
Membership Mo, AS4143
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED

Ragd. OfMes - Bloek Mo, 105 “Aalact Towers™ Plol Mo 547, 0 Whaleapat] Bquoars Wardha Raad, Magpur L0015, Maharalitia
GO LES10MH T TPLO 04047, Phone. Mo, re81 792 - T18T120
ris.com; sharokalders@arisiactprojecis. com; wabsits @ www. 1] LM

Emall :

ngpiliar

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 315T, 2024

Iis Lakha

Het Profit Before Tax s per Statament of Profit ard Loss 521.20 [T §]

Aifjindrraenls for;

Al Appropringen of Funds:

Denniciation and Amamizton Expansss e 5.00
Lkt S igenfE s on vt of Flaad Asiets 40,57 16,34
f2) Mon Opsmting incoms & Expanss:

Flnance Costs Thb.47 TRE0T
Inkarl o 439,06 39.M
Bames, Oiscarzed

Cratiity Exponsss 7.8% Q.75
Prinr parisd Income Tax Paid Daactly adjusted 1o Resares EL Rk a

Uperating profit belom working eapital Atjusiment [BED e

Charges In operating asscts and labilites
{Incrcase) ¢ Oocrease 0 Other ko Cumont ARty
{lneraasap ¢ Docromge in Changss in eyt ey 7.8 .
{increase} | Degrease in Trade srd Oines Secevables 04,09 11508
{increasa) ¢ Decreass in Bank Balsncs otfior than above BAE.TH L h
jincraase) ¢ Bocraase in Othep Curent Aty 00,07 Bkl |
ncrease f Decpease] in Long Teem Prosiyion s
Increase (| Becrease] in Trade Favables and Other Lizbddiies 121 15335
ncrease ¢ | Becrease] in dther Curmest Liabiloes 157 54 296,185
increase | Decrease) m Shark Tomn Provivions .

Canh gennraing from oparmtion BEEFE] A0 65

Incoone Lades pakd |ll1lt ol rafurnds recainemd )

Hot cash mhnm'im.:m-w| fram cpersting actrating (4] R3] 124,43
Payeverty dor propery, plant s scuiprent -l b ]
Froo=eds from sale of propery, plont snd eguipmens .57 18138
InEarest |neome: 434.00 3650
Alneeavep ¢ Dicnrase in Mon Curmedd breestmenis 134
{Inoease} ! frowase in Other Prancisl dssets 12545 1905
dlncredsel | Decreass in Fisd degesis with Dank 7.0 Eh =81 1

Mot cash llow from |nvesiing noiivitlos (5] FELGE E55.2 |

Cash Fiow fronm Finarcing Activitlos

Finance Coay ih6, 49 A9T.RE
Proceeds fram imsue of sheres -

Ingreass J | Decreasd) in Shor Toom Sorn=ings s -Ba8 i
Froceeds) (Repaymant) haomd (ol Barromings =557.24 LTI
Frﬂ.mﬂ-‘ {Repayment) hiom jol) Lease Lisbdity ALY .45

Ml casby Flow from Fenancing actilies (T} -3 EEIET]

Mot BcresssDecrease in Cash & Cash Equemlent (4} By+|C) 0.34 15 2%

Canb b Ty Expaenlent in the beginnmg of 1 Yo 25.M L]

Cash & Cash Equivalent in the and of the Yoar h.1% I

Reconciiation of cash and cirsh eguivalents as per tha cash flow statement

Vo == 7
¥
Mareh 33t 3026
Canbs and ceel egqurealenty exclsdmg FIwith banks 26,15 LT
Bal oS par Lk mt of G 1371

L. T abovn Cash Flow Stabemmeod hiss beon prepared under o "Indinect Mathod™ a5 set ax o ind AS - 7 "Casn Flos Staremenis

M, Flgunes W hrackeds sdcats Dutflow

. Provien pear's Piguies hove beein rugrouped |/ reamanped shierewer necesaary (o meke them comparabie wilh Dot of cumesd yeai

A% per gur Sepant of even date

For, NARESH PATADM & COMPANY
Charternd Accountan

Firm Aeg. Mo 106055W

Sdi=
CA HARESH PATADIA
Brnprielar
Membership Mo, 0150600
Date - 24M52024
Fiaza | Magpur
UM | 24036620 BKBGZKSE04

Faor and on behall of Bowd of iesiors

Sdi=
SIDDHARTH F EHAH
Drrnire
L= 0510126

el
Farri Maheaberan
Company Secretery
Mamisarshin W, K540

Hdk
FLAUETUEH PRAKASH FAUNILAR
D Lyt
Do (B2 552

S+
CHANDRASHENAR BASESHAMNSAR
Chief Finmacial Of ficer
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DISCLOSURE OF RATIOS YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2024

Cupfent Ratie
|Ererruemt Axsets [ Currend Labilings)

| Dt Equisty Ratic
{Tartal boorrenmiregud Temal ssainy|

| Dbt Service Coverage Aatio [Times)
[intersat Covernps Ratio
Profit Sefore Tax+ FHinance Cozt+ Depreciabion]f {Hrance Coata]

[z an Equity
POTEruty)

linvenbary, Turoeves iatio {Times)

{Birent Expeniesd Aueiagn enbiny)

Trade Recelvalrle to Turnower Hatio
| Revarae from Ooerations | dwarage Trade Racnlvablaf

Teade Fayubles b Turnoves Ratin
Ay from Operatorn | Aeerege Trade: Pryables|
Mut Capits] to Turnovei Bation

{Heverne from Operators [ Shere Capital]

‘Operatieg Mangs

IProfit after Taxs Firurece Cavs Depradatian|/ [Fineree Cavmse Principal Regayment|

||Frefit hatora Excoptional Hem and Taws Fanance Costs- Onhar W 15
GATH

ot Pt Margn

[Prant afar Taw (Rivance from Oparatiees- G3T))

| PROET Ratio
|PEENT # Total incorme)|

PAT Ragin
|PET f Bewmnue]

|Return on Capltad Ermplaved
1RAT { Equity]

{Raturn on Investmant
[PAT J |Equibys horrawiegs]|

Metworih [1in lakhs}
|Earnings Par share

i
Ol ke

dram Of

198

.19
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4.7

JLESR

5

§
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o8
405
i
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e, |Ratia has changed 35 There s r
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LTD.
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the Period ended March 31st, 2024

Background

Artefact Projects Limited (hereinafter referred to as the 'Company') is a company limited by shares,
incorporated and domiciled in India, The Company’s equity shares are listed on the Bombay Stock
Exchange in India. The registered office of the Company is situated at Regd. Office :105, 2nd Floor,
"Artefact Towers", Chhatrapati Square Wardha Road, Nagpur- 440015, Maharashtra, India. The
principal place of the business of the Company is situated at 105, 2nd Floor, "Artefact Towers',
Chhatrapati Square ,\Wardha Road, Nagpur- 440015,

The Company is primarily engaged in Praject Consultancy business in India,
Note 1 Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements of the Company. These policies have been consistently applied to all the vears
presented, unless otherwise stated.

1.01 Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

1 Thefinancial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 2016] and other
relevant provisions of the Act,
The financial statements up to vear ended March 31, 2017 were prepared in accordance with
Indian GAAP, including the accounting standards notified under Companies [Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2006 [as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act,
The fnancial statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2018 were the first financial statements
of the Company under Ind AS,

i Historeal cost convention
The financial staiements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following;
Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value; and

it Current and non-current elassificationAll asgets and liabilities have been clagsified as cwrrent and
non-current as per the Company's normal operaling eyele (twelve months) and other crileria sel
out in the Schedule 11 to the Act.

1.02 Foreign currency translation

i Functional and presentation currency

ftems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The
financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR [ Rs,}, which is the Company's functional
and presentation currency.
i Transaciion and balances

Foreign currency lransactions, if any are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates on the dales of the transaclion. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulling from
the setilement of such transactions if any and [fom the translation of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at vear end exchange rates are generally recognised in
profit or logs or Other Comprehensive Income.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net
basis within other gaing/ {losses) ifany
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is Nel of
GST,The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably accepted by
client as per contract. It is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity.

Revenue from services

Project Consultancy Income is recognized in the accounting period in which the services are
rendered, and accepted and approved by client.

Income Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax pavable on the current period's taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liahilities atiributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses,

The current income tax charge iz calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period in India where the Company operates and generates taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis ofamounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liahility method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax hases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements.Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and
unused tax loszes only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses.

Current and deferred tax is recognised {n profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax iz also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Impairment of assets

Property, plant and equipment and other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. For the purposes of aszessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent
of the cash inflows from other azsetz or groups of assets (cazh-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
impairment at the end of each reporting period,

Cash and cash equivalents

Far the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, deposits held at eall with finanecial institutions, other short-term, highly lquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject toan
insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initally at fair value and subsequently measured al amortized
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Investments and other financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies its inancial assets in the following measurement categories: -those to be
measured subsequently at fair value {through profit or loss), and -those measured at amortised
cost.The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of the cash flows,
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For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will be recorded in profit or loss. Forinvestment
in debt instrument, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For
investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Group has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair
value through other comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when ifs business model for managing
those assets changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case ofa
fnancial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, Transaction costs of financial assets carried
at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in statement of profit and loss.

Debt instrumernts

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset.

Equity instruments

The Company subsequenily measures all equity investmenis at fair value, Dividends from such
investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the right to receive payvments is
established, Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in pther gain/ (losses) in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses {and
reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCL are not reported
separately from other changes in fairvalue.

Impatrment of financial assets

The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assels carried at amortised. For trade receivables , the company applies the simplified approach
permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when: The Company has transferred the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial asset or retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the
financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more
recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has
not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the
financial asset.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised &5 a separate asset, as
appropriate , only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred,
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Transitionto Ind As

On transition to Ind A%, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP
anduse that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods on above

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (other than leaschold land, leasehold
improvements, continuous process plant and machinery and vehicles) is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their cost, net af their residual values, over their estimated useful
lives as prescribed under Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013, which approximate the useful
lives of the assets estimated by the management,

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset's residual
values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset's residual
values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period,

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's
carTying amount is greater than its recoverable amount,

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount.
These are included in profit or loss within other gains/ (losses),

Intangible assets

Acquired intangible assets are shown at historical cost, They have a finite uselul life and are
sibsegquently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any,

Amortisation methods and periods

The Company amortizes intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method
aver the following periods: Computer software: 3 vears

Transition to nd A5

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of
intangible assets recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets,

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the
end of financial year which areunpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 90
days of recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment
is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Barrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no
evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised
as a prepayment for liguidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it
relates.

Borrowings are remaoved from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the cartving amount of a financial
liahility that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid,
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in profit or loss as
other gains/ (losses),
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Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting perlod. Where there is a
breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting
period with the effect that the lability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the
entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender apreed, after the reporting period and
before the approval of the Oinancial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence
of the breach.

1.13 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, constructon
or production of a gualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to
complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or zale, Qualifying assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,

Investment income eagrmed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
1.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events
but their exizstence will be confirmed by the sccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot
be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation
cannot be made.,

Provisons for legal claims, service warranties, volume discounts and returns are recognised when
the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses,

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlernent is determined by considering the class of oblisations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to anyvone item included in the same
class of obligations.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reparting period. The discount rate used
to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the
passgae of time is recognised as interest expense,

A contingent assels is disclosed and not recognised, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

1.15 Employee benefits

Short-term obligation

Liabilities [or salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the emplovees render the related service are
recognised in respect of emipleyee's services upto the end of the reporting period and are measured
at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as
current emplovee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Otherlong-term employee benefits obligations

The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the emplovees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees
up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.
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The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have
an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period,
regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur,

Post employment obligation

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes: defined benefit plan, ie,
gratuity, defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assets, The defined benefit obligation is caleulated annually by actuaries using the
projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market vields at the end of the
reporting pericd on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets.

This costis included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss,

Remeasurement gaing and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they oecur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the
balance sheet,

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loas as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund and employee state insurance contributions to government
administered Employee Pravident Fund Organisation and Employee State Insurance Corporation
respectively. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are
recognised as emplovee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised
as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future pavments is available,

Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no
longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed
at the end of the reporting period.

1.17 Earnings per share

1.18

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: the profit attributable to owners of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the lipures used in the determination of basic earnings per
share to take into account: the afier income tax effect of interest and other financing costs
associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the weighted average number of additional
equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.,

Inventories

Inventories represents the WIP in respect of Project Management Consultancy Services in progress
and remained unbilled. Inventories have been valued at cost,
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1.19 Accounting for Joint Venture Operations

1.20

The Financial Statements reflect the share of the Company's assets and liabilities as well as
income and expenditure of Joint Venture. Operations which are accounted for according to the
participating interest of the company as per the various Joint Venture Agreements on a line by line
basis along with similar items in the company's financial statements,

Provision for current and deferred tax

Provision for current and deferred tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible
under the Provision of Income Tax Act 1961, Deferred tax resulting from timing differences
"between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax assetis recognised
and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable /virtual certainty that asset will be
realized against future taxable profits.

Note2  Critical Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to exercise judgment and to
make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experiences and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. HRevision to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affect only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
period,

The areas invalving critical éstimates or judgements ate as under:

Estimation of current tax expenses and payable:

Taxes recognized in the financial statements reflect management's best estimate of the outcome
based on the facts known at the balance sheet date. These facts include but are not limited to
interpretation of tax laws of various jurisdictions where the Company operates. Any difference
between the estimates and final tax assessments will impact the income tax as well the resulting
assets and liabilities.

Estimated fair value of unlisted securities:

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation technigues, The Company wuses its judgement to select a variety of methods and malke
assumptions that are mainly based on the market conditions existing at the end of ecach reporting
period.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets:

Depreciation and amaortization is based on management estimates of the future useful lives of the
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, Estimates may change due to technological
developments, competition, changes in market conditions and other factors and may result in
changes in the estimated useful life and in the depreciation and amortisation charges.
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d Estimation ofdefined benefit obligation:

The liabilities of the company arising from employee benefit obligations and the related current
service cost, are determined on an actuarial basis using various assumptons.

e Impairment of financial assets (including trade receivables):

Allowance fordoubtful receivables represent the estimate of losses that could arise due to inability
of the Customer to make payments when due. These estimates are based on the customer ageing,
customer category, specific credit circumstances and the historical experience of the group as well
as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

f Estimation of Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are liabilities of uncertain amount or Hming recognised where a legal or constractive
obligalion exists at the balance sheet date, as a result of a past event, where the amount of the
obligalion can be reliably estimaled and where the outllow of economic bencfit is probable.
Contingent Habilities are posaible obligations that may arise [rom pasi evenl whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
which are not fully within the control of the Company. The Company exercises judgement and
estimates in recognizing the provisions and asszessing the exposure to contingent liabilities
relating to pending litigations. Judgement is necessary inazsessing the likelihood of the success
of the pending claim and to quantify the possible range of financial settlement. Due to this
inherent uncertainty in the evaluation process, actual losses may be different from originally
estimated provision,
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Note No 4
Intangible Assets

Computer

Softwares Total
Gross Block as on 1 April 2022 70.22 70.22
Add during 12 months fixed assels - -
Gross Block as on 31 March 2022 70.22 70.22
Accumulated Depreciation till 1 April 2022 70.22 70.22
During the Period - -
Disposals/ Adjustments - .
Accumulated depreciation Upto 31 March 2023 70.22 70.22
Net block As on 31 March 2023 -0.00 -0.00
Gross Block as on 1 April 2023 70.22 70.22
Add during 12 months fixed assefs -
Gross Block as on 31 March 2023 70.22 70.22
Accumulated Depreciation till 1 April 2023 70.22 70.22
During the Period - =
Disposals/ Adjustments
Accumlated depreciation Upto 31 March 2024 70.22 70,22
Net block As on 31 March 2024 T =

4,01 The Company has taken Indian GAAP carrying values as deemed cost as on 01.04.2016 i.e.
date of transition to IND AS,

4,02, There are no intangible assets as on 31/03/2024 (NIL as on 31/03/2023).
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED
Hotes forming part of the financial statemaents for the Peried ended March 31st, 2024

Note Mo 5
Fimancial Assets

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

No. of Shares/Debantusres
Particulars i ik Fase | oo atMar31st, 2024 | As atMar 31st, 2023

31.3.2004 | alg.2023 | Uove

Investments at Deemed Cost
In Associates
Unguoted Equity Shares [fully pald)

9.00 9,00 10 90.00 90.00
In Bank 0.64 0.64 5 16.00 16,00
Unguated CCD's (Fully paid} 120.00 120.00 10 1,200.00 1,200.00
Total deemed cost of OC| Investments 1,306.00 1,306.00

5.01 The company has made trvestment of Rs 12,00 Crores (excluding cumulative interest of Rs, 3.40 Crores accrued thereon), in Unguoted fully
compuliory comverlible debentures a3 al reporting date. The mandgement does nol deern necessary o make Ay provision for impabrment of]
expected Losses, if any, in accordance with Ind-As-109 "Financial Instruments”, Such investments in mining companies are lang term and strategic in
nature, have lorge value of explored mining reserves and based on the expected cash flows in the sald companies |, registered external valuers
have,valued the shares of the said companies above par value and are considered good and fully recoverable, Hence no provision for impairment in
value of investment 1s reguired

5.02 Regarding trvestiment of Rs, 90,00 Lakhs standing in equity shores of unlisted company being erstwhile subsidiary company bas nol earmed profil
in previous year ending on 31/03/2023, However the company has positive net warth as per audited balance sheet for the year ending 31/3/2023 and
there i no diminulion in the value ef fnvestment and hence no proviskon for impairment Loss Is required,

3,03 Investment of Rs. 16,00 Lakhs represents loan linked Equity shares investment of Akala Urban Co Operative Bank Ltd as per sanction conditicns,

Fote Mo G
OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

As at Mar 31st, 2024 As at Mar 31st, 2023

Particulars

Securty Deposits 19.26 1344

Bank deposits with mare than 12 manths maturiky

Fledged with Bank for Margin of Bank Guarantees 155.44 36.12
Total T1EB4. 70 59.56

4.01 The Bank deposits are pledged with Banks as cash margin for issue of Bank Guarantees as Performance Security under the Contract of Services
isiiied to the elient.
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial stataments for the Period ended March 3ist. 2024

Mote Ne 7

INVENTORIES! WORK IN PROGRESS

Particulars As at March 31at, 2024 Az at Mar 31st, 2023
Work In Progress (at cost) 2718

Tatal . 27,28 |
T.01 Work in pragress represent costs incurmed on services to be billed to the client in next financial year, Howewver in the current FY all the
bills hawve been ratsed for cost incurmed and services rendered in the FY 2024.
Mote No 8
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured, subject to confinmations and considersd good unless otherwise statod)

Particulars Az at March 31st, 2024 As at Mar 31st, 2023
Trade Receivables 1,436.57 1.302.99
Receivables from Joint Ventures 141.65 171.14
Less: Provision for doubtful delbts . :
Total 1,578.22 1,474.13
Break-up of security details
(a) Trade Receivable considerd good-Secured;
by Trade Recelvable considerd good-Unsecured: 1,578.22 1,474,13
{e) Trade Recelvable wich have significant increase in Credit Risk;
(d} Trade Receivables- credit impaired;
Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful debts
Total 1,578.22 1,474.13
Ageing Schedule :
13 Undisputed Trade recelvables - considered good
a) Less than &6 months 487,00 378,04
b) & months - 1 year 199_B5 257.56
¢} 1 -2 years 288.73 217.98
d)d - 3 years 306.03 97.58

&) More than 3 years 256,41 112.98
i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered Doubful - -
ii) Disputed Trade receivables - considered good

ity Disputed Trade receivables - considered Doubtiul

B.01 Trade receivables includes Rs. 403.03% Lakhs receivable from clients as reimbursment of GST charged in bills. It mainly Consist of the
bills of the last quarters which are under process of approval, Conseguently, GST Liability is atso taken at Gross value of Rs, 510,49 Lakhs as
on 31-03-2024 and is included in tokal statutory Habilty of Rs. 590.08 as stated in Note No.19.

Mote Mo 9
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As at March 31sl, 2024 As at Mar 31st. 2023
Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Balances with Banks - in Current Accounts 24.07 131.469
Cash in Hand .18 2.22
Tatal 26.15 15.91
Note Mo 9a)
BANK BALAMCES OTHER THAM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As at March 31st, 2024 As at Mar 31st, 2023
Bank Balances Other Than Cash And Cash Equivalents
Fixed Deposit with Banks * 374,25 452.01
Tatal 374.25 492,01

Fiap.01 Fixed Doposits with banks of Rs. 37424 Lakhs maturity within 12 Months,is pledeed with bank as margin money for bank guarantes
Issued as performance security to cllents,

Tolal 400.48 51782

108



Artefact Projects Ltd.

Excellence in Infrastructure Services

ote Mo 10
LOANS (Unsecurad)

|Farticulass

As at March 31st, 2024

As at Mar 31st, 2023

|Loans

to related parties for business purpose
to ether body corporate

b0 employess

|Liess: Allevwsance for dowtbiful losns
[Considerad doubtiul)

Total

Congidened good

Considered doubtiul, provided:
|Loans to ether bty cofporate
Loans to related parties

Tokai

10.:01 Interest charped on loans is at %% p.a,

|Hote Mo 11
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

EET.G0 461,12
3,759.63 3,117,686
A, 447.54 3,578.78
A 44T 54 1.57H.78
4. 447.54 3.578.78

10.02 D"..I'I‘ll'lg the pear |eraris &Il‘lulJH'[Hl! o R, 311.4% Lakhe was received from related Pdrt!u& And s, 504.68 Lakhs was Pl-ld' o theim.
10203 Duering the wear loans amounting ta R, 103656 Lakhs wat received from body corporate and Rs; 136456 Lakhs was paid to them,

|Particulars

As-at March 3151, 2024

AL at Mar 3151, 2023

MAT Credit Enbitierment

259,51

723

10,000,000 Couity Shares of Rs 10 each (Previows year 10,000, 000

lssued, Subscrbed and Pakd up Capital
7,759,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each (Previous year 72,73,000)

Tolal

Income Tax Refund Due (Heth =
Others*| members shares of jv ) 4135 EJ, U5
Advances to staff, vwendors athers 411,37 144,03
Total T1i.13 1,002, 21
Mote Mo 12
Equity Shara Capital
|Particular: As at March 1ist, 2024 As at Mar 31st, 202
PN gt

1,000.00 1,000, 00
Fir.50 TET 5D
TIT.50 727.50

12.01 Reconciliation of number of sharet outstanding :

[Farticulcars

A at March 3I1at, 20024

A At Mar 3st, 2027

Shares outstanding as at the beginnimg of the year '.I'-?..?E T2.75
Adid: Bnades issoed duriog e year -
Shares outstanding as at end of the yoar 7375 TL. 75

12.02 Details of Sharenolders, holding more than %% shares of Faid-up Equity Capital of the Company

Name of Share Holder

As at 31st March , 2024

o of Shares %o 0f Holding
|Pankai Balkrshina Shah 55_2_.‘!'5“ '13.£
sano] Balkrishna Shah 789,100 10.85
Chimban Ratkrishna Shah FEERET] B84
Avan Sales and Services Pyt Lid, 470,000 Bodd
|East and Wetl Securities Pyt Lrd, 00, 001 5,5
s i) an.00
1805 Detalls of Promotoss Shareholders, at the end of the Year,
Marme of Share Helder Mo of Shares % af Halding %, of Change during the year
|Prankai Shah 972,550 1;'11.;3? d.aa
tann] Shah FER 100 A0 B o.00
[Chetan Shah 643,300 884 0.00
Rupa Shah L4 436 4,46 o.00
Feeria Shah m_"ILEII:I . 0.00
madhayl Shah 114,100 1.57 o.on
843 585 00 39.09 o.an

Thie Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs 10/ pershare, Each shareholder s eligibte for ong vote per share hatd, in the awenk
of liguidation of the company, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive any of remaining assets of the company after distiibution of all preferential
amounts, The distribution will be in proportion fo.the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

109




cﬁ Artefact Projects Ltd.

Excellence in Infrastructure Services

MNote Mo 13
OTHER EQUITY
Particulars Ag at March 31st, 2024 Az at Mar 31st, 2023

Capital Reserve 119.94 119.94
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Securities Premium

Balance As Per Last Balance Sheet 1.703.90 1.703.90
hdd: Additions During the Year - 1,703.90 - 1,703.90
Genaral Reserve 113.00 113.00

Balance as per last Bafance Sheet

Surplus
Balance as per last Balance Sheat 2,901 34 1,347 .51
Less ¢ Previows yvear Tax Provision 169.93 .
Add: Profit for the Year 533.20 3,264, 61 55363 7.,901.34
TOTAL 5,201.45 4,838.18
Note Mo 14
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
As at March 31st,  As at Mar 31si,
Particulars 2024 2023

Secured Loans
Term Loan from a Bank . 557,24
Yehicle Loan from a Bank B -

Total - 557.24

14.01 During the year the company has fully repaid balance outstanding of GECL Covid Loan sanctioned of Rs, 140 Lacs taken from The dkola
Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. The company alse repaid secured OD Sampatti long term loan of Bs 500 Lakhs and Balance due of GECL
sanctioned loan of Rs. 100 Lakhs taken from Punjab Mational Bank.
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Mota Mo 15

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
The balance of deferred tax comprises temporary differences attributabie to:

Particulars As al March 31si, 2024 As at Mar 31st, 2023

Deferned Tax Liability 164.75 783,62
Defarmad Tax Liability (Net) 264.75 283.62
Met increase in Deferred Tax Liabiity -18.87 131,88

Met Increase in Deferred Tax Liability s Debited to Statement of Profit and Loss Account
15.01 Deferred Tax Liability to be adjusted and credited in the profit and loss accounts as per IND AS 12.

Mote No 16
LONG TERM PROVISIONS

A al March 31st, 2024 Az at Mar 31st, 2023
Particulars
Provision for Empioyees Benefits * (Gratuity) 21,54 i1.36
Total 2194 2126

* Az per Actyrial Valyation Certificate
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Figte Mo 16 (a)
SHORT TERM PROVISHINE

Farticulans

Asat March 31st, 2024

As At Mar 31st, 2023

|Prosrsion for Employes Benefits®

Tobal

~ a5 per acturial Valuation Certificate

6.55

6,55

16.01 &s per [ND &5 19 "Employees Benefite” the disclosures of Ermployes Benelits as defined In the Accounting Standard are glven betow:

IP'ArI iculars

A gt March 3ist, 2024

As at Mar 31st, 2023

Detined Benefit Plan
Emloyers cantribution to Provident Fund, ESIC and Other Funds

Defined Benefit Plan

1.7

4.22

IThe employees Gratulty Fumnd Scherme, which is a defined benefit Ftun. s managed by & Trust maintaingd with Life Insurance Corporation of India
{LIC). The present valve of obligation Is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each
period of serivoe as giving rise to additional unit of ermployee benefits entitlement and measures cach unit separately to build up the final obligation,

Gratulty Gratulty
[Mon Funded} {Man Fumnded)
|Reconcitiation of Opening & Closing Balance of Defined Benefit Obligation
Opening Deflted Benef it Dbligatian 7.8 36,47
Transfer in/{aut} ebligation -
Current service cost 8.1 B.42
Interest cost 1.80 1.33
Componenis of aciuarial gaindiosses on obligations: - -
Due to changs in financisl assumptions o.z¥ -0, 84
Dwe to chanrge in demographic assumptions - -
[ue to experience assumpiions 015 18,55
Closing Defined Bonefit Obligation 27.T4 7]
Long Term 21.%4 71.%26
Short Term 5.80 f.55
Year ended Year ended
March ¥st, 2024 March 3ist, 2023
|Expense recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
Service cost:
Current sorvice cost 8.0 8.42
Past service codt and loss/ (gain) an curtailments and aetilements - -
IHat interest cost 1.80 .33
Total included In "Employees Benefit Expense’ chargedto P & L 882 10.75
Actuarial Assumptions 11.03,2074 11.03.2023
Mortality Table (Indian Adsured Lives Mortality) AL (Z0T2-14) |ALRY (2012-14)
Published Table Pustilished Table
Discount Rate {per annum) T.1%% p.a, 7.35% p.a.
Expected Rate of escalation m Salary (per annum) 6.50% p.a, 6. 50% p.a.
Armounts for the current & previcus periods as follows
Particulars 363, 2004 11032003
Defined Benafit Obligation AT.T4 27.81
[Experience Adj on |.'.!|ﬂ!'l LI-ﬂ: Gain/ {Loss|
Other Comprehensive Income for the current period
|Farticulars 31.0%.2024 31.03.2023
Components of actuarial gan/losses on obligations:
D Lo change in financial assumplions .27 0, Bé
Due to change in demographic assumpthan - -
Due experience adjustments -10.15 18.55
Rﬂusn an Eltanf_s_s.eti a'xcludrng Fmounts 1ni:__I“uded in 1nteresj.lnc\ume ! . R
Amounts 1':1 ognized in Other ﬁl:lmpr:h:'mdvr ll'u:l;'mlnI -9.88 =18.41
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Hote Mo 17

|EI-ICIR‘!' TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars As at March 31st, 2024 An af Mar 31st, 2023

Secured Loan
wiorking Capital Loan from a Bank 1,4K17. 97 505.51
Cauvent Matusithes of Lorg Ternm Debt - 11668
Others

Lingecurad Loan froey Other Corporates

Total 1,407.97 a2 18

17.07 During the year, the Company availed OO sgrinst progerty loan from PURIAB HATIOMNAL Balk with sanctiomed limmit of R 1125 Lakhs and batance outstanding
thabe of a5 on 311.03.24 was Rs, 10,08 crs. The Company was also sanctioned Bank Guarantea linits of Rs. 375 lacs: These Cradit limits are is sacured by Equitabile
|Mortaage of office block no 105, on 2nd floor, Block Ho, 104, an st floor, Biock Ho. 107 B 102 of ground & lowers ground fioor of Artefact Towers, Nagpur owned by
e Company, and secwred by thind pary guarantge of one of the girector in personal capacity.

17.02 The warking capital loan OD/CC Limit aysinst fmmovable property sanctioned and avail=d from fkola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd, (ALCB) was Re, 500
Lakfs was repatd during the current year

|Mote Ne 18
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Particulass As at March 31=t, 2024 As ot Mar 31st, 2023

ITRADE &ND OTHER PAYABLES
(&) Total outstanding dues of Sicro Enterprises & Small Entrrprises
(8] Total Outstanding dues of creditors other Bean Micno and Small Enterpries 573.40 44414

Tokal 573,40 445,14

Ageing Schedule:

[1 MESME

ity Othors
a) Less than 1 Yis 17E.R1 1R.211
by -2¥rs 1543 111.30
ep2-3¥rd 55.41 4.84
d} Mase than 3 ¥rs 16,74 .ar

i) Dispited dues - MSME .
i) [sputed dues - Others - -
Total 573,40 d44 14

18,8 The Companry has sent letters for obtaiming confirmation from all the creditors ragarding their status as Micra Small and Medwm Enterprises (MSME), however]
e Company has nat received respanse from any . creditor, accordingly Micm, Smail and Mediom Enterprites under the Mhicro, Small and Medium Enberprises
Doweiopment Act, 2006 hawe boen determingd based an the information available with the Company and the same has boen relied upon by the auditors

Hoto No 12

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

|Particulars At mt March 31 =t, H24 As at Maer 3 st, 2023

Lazarie Llabiliny 076
Seatutory Lintilities San, o8 A5 44
Qthers = 345,94 &6.73
Provigicn for Cxpenses 475 Bd 564 30
Salary Fayable AT HE 457.70
Audvances Recelved 100,50 16,00

TOTAL 2.013,76 1.444.83
19,01 * Daes not mclude any ammmt due and cutstandmg o be credited te investor Educatsn & hn‘fl.d":ll':r ‘F:md..l )
19,02 * Malnly inclistes Imprest ©o stalf and payable 1o retainers,
19,03 Statutory Liabilities of Rs,590.0& Lakby being G5T, TDS. & Others payable. Howeyer, there agawsst A5, 40303 Lakhs are receivable from clients as
reimbursment of G5T charged in bils and & included in Trace Recaivabies as stated in Mote 8 above,
150 Provision for expenses includes inteiest pavable an payrment of GST caused dwe to delay in recedpt of GET against Bills from clients.

19,015 A socurty from chent received as per MO dated 01/12/2020 of Rs. 100 Lakhs is classified as advance from customser under the head current Hability as por
Mote 1%, The sakd security depaits will e adjusted against involos for Services & expernes recefvaide from chient B FY 2024-25.
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Nota No 20
REVENUE FROM OJPERATIONS
Particulars Year endedarch 31st, 2024 Year endedarch 31st, 2033
Incenme from Project Manegement and Conwiltancy Services (Het) TA8T.00 1.E16. 66
Toial 249700 1,810 68
Nota: 20(a)
Particulars Year endedWarch 31st, 2024 Yeas endedarch 3180 2023
Incoime from Project Management and Consultancy Sedvioes (Gross) I A5E.06 L4366
Less: 65T Favable 435 0 P i
Tokul T AT.00 1814668
Nota No 21
OTHER INCOME
Yoor anceddarch 311, 2024 Yeor andedMarch 31st, 2023

Partsculars

Interast Income from fmancial assets carmed at amortized cost:

- Fimed Depogits of Banks 3T 16.56
Income fram Short Term Loams & Advances 147,57 181.83
Incame on interest accruee on Debentures T &i.00

Cither Intercst ncom an: : y
Incame Tox Refund 170 T bd
Miscellamecus Income - {03
Dividend Racatvad 293 B
Todal 416,95 Ja9.85

21.01 Income Tram horl Lesm and advances B8 interesl i received and accroed & %% poa.

11.00 Incomse Trom Dedenture |5 constered as accrued on year on year basis and income n booked accordingly. A5 per the term of Debenture Agreemnent the accrued interest
ahall be accumlatbes A alamgwith priivcipal debentire ainaunt, be eofverted t Egulty/Reduced an Redumgation.

£1.03 Davidend 1 received an Equity shares of Akola Urban Co-operative Bank.

Mote Mo 22
PROJECT EXFENSES
Particulars Year endedarch 31st 2024 Year endedilorch I1st, 2033
Site & Survey Expenses 11.30 32.80
Powes i Electricily 14.13 16.16
Re=nd BE. T4 &1.20
Insurancg ] 577
Travedling B Canveyance:
Site Taxi Hire Charges 159,40 : 138,33
Travelling: Dthers 14 WLz 1is 140,45
Communication Expenses 1.34 .57
Fepairs & Malniensnce: E H
Hssets Discarded - .
Repairs: Othets 1.19 1.51
Total 131,62 262.07
Mote No 23
RETAINERS AND CONSULTANCY FEES
Parficulars Year endedarch 3181, 2024 Year endedarch 31st, 2023
Rlainership Fees 193,63 170.88
Corsidtancy Fees SRS 47 R
Total BTEGE 418.04
—_—
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Hote No 24

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF WORK N PROGRESS

Farticifors

vear endeddarch 3151, 2034

Wepr srceddarch 3151, 2023

Closbng Wveriones

wiaih iy Progeess 718
Chning rvsrliories
WWark in Progress 7.5 5082
(Increase) (| Docrease in Inventories aT.38 EFT
Wote Mo 26
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Particulary Year endedearch 11st, 324 Year erdeddarch 3158, 2023
Salaries, Wages and Allowances Tibe 81 38490
Contribution to PR and other Funds 147 4.11
Caratuity Expenses q.ar 10,78
‘Wedfare and other Amenities 8.5 12.98
Tetal THE. 75 612.03
Mole Mo 26
FINANCE COST
PaIticugars Year etdedearch 31st, 7034 el endeddanch 31st, 2033
Intarast Eaparies 143.12 17340
Oither Borrowing Costs 1337 450
Inbarest on Lease Liabsilitg 8¢ .04
Total 166,45 188.0F
| Mol Mo 2T
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTLZATION EXFENSE
Farticuiars Yeor erdedsarch 11st, 2024 Year endeddasch Sst, 2023
Depreciation on groperty, panl and egudpment 8.8 - A&
amartization of intangible Sssets (Compates Softwares)
Depreciation on Right of Lise Ssseis Afe - - 0.5
Total I8.81 49.H0
|Hote Mo 28
OTHER EXPENSES
Farticuars Year endedvarch 375t R4 Year #rddeddarch 375, HH I
Sakos & Administration Exponsas
Rates & Taves 824 1.5%
Frinting & Stacianory R3] 1,74
Lisgal B Filing Foes 3.e0 4,1%
Fendes Exponses kY B 47
Travelling i conveyance ETA T 39,43
At fees & Cortification charges 438 .83
Professanal and Consultancy charges .78
Rapnires B MatnCence 1818 .44
Advartisemant B Sabes Framotion .69 . m.&1
Communication Exp .28 .43
Cobnputei B Saflwasd =i 3,40 3.9z
MlsCeliamen Ex =i 1811 3, 15
Hub Total 103,15 145445
Total 103,76 144 d&
28,1 Breakup Of Payment To Statutory Auditors Year erddedéarch 3ist, 22 Year endedéarch 3tst, 223
audit Fees 1.50 1.13
Certification B Other Mallevs -
Talw .50 1,13

26,03 Sl fens = fams for Stabuinruy lees paystie dursg the et

Hole No X
OTHER COMPREHENEINE INCOME

Particuars

Yeaar ended Yaar erihed

March J1s8, 2024

March 112, 2021

Gratuity incame
Liess ; bxpense tup to Lease Liabilty

Sak

4.48

19,41
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[Mesto Wo 30
EARKING PER S3ARE
Particulars Yaar andedarch 31sn, 2024 Foar andeMarch 31st, 7923
Met Proistd Lok after san sttriutable tn souity sharebolders 531 19 LR RCL]
‘Weighled sveiage number of egaly shares oubsisding (Noip LT n
A3 T51
WOTE 31
CONTINGENT LIBILITIES
{Totha extont not provided hg
Fariiculars Yoar ondoddarch 11sz 2024 ‘oar smlecMarch 31st, 3323
\lh Gumranbees ghien by e Compeey's Dakers, 43E57 AR 4
Ak puarancess are provided under conbragtmlfegal obligathon s Performance Seoanty)

fii} Thed Party Clasnis -

Mattery arn panding bidwre vanous foramy, Tee company Soearl aspact sny mazedal mpact on the firanciad pisin

of the company on accowr; of pending brigaticn) wAT LE]
ftiti Appeal Aled in respect ol disputed domaed of income T I i}
11,01 The Company o nol dspect any Mrsecial labillby oo oo s Renk guaranieey miss) Becape of the Sty grovided tise apaired 14 1007 Foed Depostin of Rtk and besoiss $lie grritie Coidingent Chvdl
LnLip 16 e e by Professlosa ] Lisblicy Imunane tos ends conkract pefammancs:
MOTE <12
. e opimion of the maragemant, Cirrent fzsets, Loass end Advemces are of the valusd stated, #f reatmed @ the ordirary couese of busness
MOTE <13
SEGMENT REPORTING
This Coamaainy 1 pradominsally in the b of geoiding "Prasct Masagement Corillancy bardosd” and, i sk Eleid 50 1o Sgarabé repariabie tagaants, The comsany's opsaiam aié osly i Indla,
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1.

ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED
MNotes forming part of the financial statements for the Period ended March 31st, 2024

NOTE 34
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

List of Related parties:
(As Certified by the Management)

Joint Ventures
Zaidun Leeng Sdn. Bhd. - Artefact Projects
Sheladia Associates Inc. - Artefact Projects - Zaidun Leeng Sdn. Bhd.

Key Management Personnel (KMP) and their Relatives

Mr. Siddharth Shah - Whole - Time Director

Mr. Pankaj Shah (Relative of Director)

Mrs.Snehal Jaiswal - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer (Resigned w.e.f. 25.11,2023)

Mr. Anand Jain - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer (woe.f. 08.02.2024 & Resigned on 15.03.2024)
Ms. Rani Maheshwari - Company Secretarny & Compliance Officer (w.e.f, 16.03.2024)

Mr. Chandrashekar Baseshankar- Chief Financial Officer

Enterprises in which key managerial personnel and their relatives are able Lo
exercise significant influence with whom transactions have taken place
during the year :

{Other related parties)

a) Artefact Towers Association

by} Renaissance IOT LLP

c) Artefact Infrastructure Pyt Lid,
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED

Kotes forming part of the financial statements for the Pariod ended March 31s5t, 2024

E Transactions dunng the year with Relabsd Parties -

(Ameunt In R
oy Msn g
Niriusrs of braizaction Subsidiary Corpany Jolet ¥ p & thair S Tetal
Relatrres
Mo Currend Invesimants i
'Mmaul_ﬂjlhiﬂﬂm?_ﬁ 641 a0.00 8641
b f.41)° |90 {941
Advances to suppliers |
Balance mutstanding &l vear end | |15.39) {15.19)
Securty Depasits | tiz I3
|Balance mtstanding at year end ir.AL) (.62
Leng Tarm Loarss & Advances 1
Shot Vet Loaics § Advinges ! :
Opening halance . 11023 . 45142 59135
1531, 54)] ATH.71) 11010, 283
Given during the year 1254 | 53827 550.81
{40881 185.71) (194,12}
Received duming tie vew 77 | - 11150 17178
1“' 1208, %4] . 303,11 k24
{Balancs putstanding af year end Ei.00 62750 TR3.90
- 113231 (441,12 15%1,35)
| Sandry Craditars
1Balance outsianding ot vear and . - [IEES Lk
. 49.17)| #9.17)
(Oeher currand llnbEgies 1
{Balance gutszanding at year end |
Trate Recoivabies I :
Balance putssanding at pear end 11048 | 'Hn‘.'!-_l!__u
(790,42 | 110,43
Emnployee Benefils Expenses 34,00 38,08
Paymanit of Salaces b Allowerce . (183§ 421.43)
i Refir bt £1) below Hute Ba 31 1) ) ! =
Pralmsional and Consullancy Fess 1 1XRED 12838
Fevanun from Operations I
Inceme from Project Meragament and Comsutiancy Services g
Otar n : - —
Inkerest o Loams | - 21,58 L]
* 1 = 1052 (L
Reimbursement of Expenses ;
| Repair and Maintenance ! - Taz L

;ﬁ;:‘ﬁi;gllﬂ brackets reprevent previ ous ymar's amounts,
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Hens bormimg part of ths finenclal stataments for tha Perlod endsd March 312, 2024

Mol {17 Salaries and allowsnces to key managerial perional do nol include comrilation ko the graliity fotd Tor them since Uhe provision for gratully his bess mede 1o comply a8 & whole sed separate
figures for them are not eailable.

€. Detaila of major ransactons durieg the year with Relsied Parties ¢ domoaund In Rs Amount In Bs.
. Year Ended Year Ended
Partioul Name of Partis
. : 31,03.2024 31032023
Men Currend Inveadmenls
- I Equity Sares Aried o frasinacturs P Lt 20.00 ]
In Jiing Wanfures Shatadia ‘APL 641 A1
T Acvanca 1o suppliars
Balanco outstanding at year ond Fonaiysance T LLP {06,681 1579
| Artedned Toneer Associsteon 40.26 1132
Security Depasit
Balance gutszanding st year end Artefact Tower Asspciaton 0z 1.02
Long Tarm Loars and Advances
Balanca outsfanding at year and . -
Short Term Loans & Advances
Opening Halance Talchor: Lesng Sdn, B~ Srtefact Projecis 83,40 B4 T2
Shelacha husocistes Inc,-Artofact Projects-Taidun Loeng Sen. Oisd &f.83 [ R R
Artadart Wirasbraciure P Ltd 48112 BTATI
Given during 1he pariog
Zaichn Leeng 5dn, Bhd.- Artedact Projects 12.54 108.61
Shiladia Assocates nc, - Artofact Frojects- Ealdun Leeng han, Bhad - .
Artef b0t i eIt P Lid 51827 ST
Feratved during the el
Taicn Leeng Sdn, fibd.~ &rtefact Projects &LTT 10094
Shetactla dgsoclates inc,-Artafact Frodacts-Ialdun Leeng San, B - .
Artetact indrastnatune Pt Lk .80 A03.11
Balance vutstanding at year snd
ZLabdon Leeng Sdn. fibd. - Artedact Projects MAr B340
Sheladhia Assocates inc,- Artefact Frojects Ealdun Leeng Scn: Bhed FiE] A5 K3
Ariedacs wfravine tue Pt Lol a0 45112
Trade Aeceivabies
Balances putstanding 1 vear end Tanch Leeng Sdn, Biud,- &refocty Projects 24,70 BT
Sheladla Associstes inc,-Artsfack Projects-Taldun Lesng Sdn. Bhd 15,75 1572
Bundry Cradilors Takdur Leeng 50, Bhd. Artedact Projedts - A5AT
Arigdact Tewer Assoriatsn .03 s
Othar curran [inkstian Weirhardt Smgapor Plo, Ui - Artofact Projects . .
o Lzidan Leeng Sdn. Bhd. - Artefact Projects . -
I'rmnl'l_h:';;ﬁn
Iikerest on |oam artedicd Infrastrociunes M Lid A5.58 53
Fear Ended Voar Cnged |
Teastisufars Wame of Parbes 31.03,2024 11032023
Employes Bansdils Expensas
Faymont of Salories i Alosmince
i Rerfer Mote {1} Befow bote Me 21 (€ ) )
#. Siddharit © Shah pa il 12e0
Mr_fshok Karsm . f02
#ratnehal tamwnl G40 ah
e Arand Jsin 0.53 -
e fani Mahesinang i 0.56 =
W Crandrashesar
Bazeshansai 540 -
Repair and Maintenance Ariedacs Towers Association T4 .
Professional Condultancy Fess Reviissance 837 LLP 138,60 .
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(i)

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

MNOTE 35
JOINT VENTURE ACCOUNTING:
Jointly Controlied Operations
(i} The Company has entered in to Joint Ventures (JVs} in respect of certain projects with various body corporates. The share in the residual
profit remaining after sharing of recelpts in proportion 1o the extent of services rendered 15 in the ratlo as under -
Name of the Joint Ventura Company's Share In residual | Other Pariners’ Participating
profits Interest
Zaidun Leeng Sdn. Bhd.- Artefacts Projects &% A%
Sheladia Associates Inc, - Artefacts Projects- Taidun Leeng Sdn, Bhd, £5% 35%

The Company's share in the total value of the assets and labilities as at Rs 315t March, 2024 is Rs. 147,30 Lakhs (Previous yvear 201,79 Lakhs)
and Rs. 73.09 Lakhe (Previous Year Rs. 73.11 Lakhs) respectively and in the income, expenditure and net profit / ( Loss) before tax for the
yaar ended st March, 2024 of the above Joint Ventures amounts ta Rs. 0.00 Lakhs [Previous Year Rs. 000 Lakhs), Rs, 0,13 Lakhs (Previows
Year As. 0,73 Lakhs) gnd Rs, 0,13 Lakhs |Previous Year Loss Rs, 0,13 Lakhs) respectively, The figures have been incorporated based on the
audited financial statements received from the jointly controlled operations,

36
The Company has not entered inka any derivative contracts and accordingly there are mo outstanding derlvative conlracts as on 315t March,
2024, The Company does not have any foreign currency exposure as on 315t March, 2024,

37 Balances wnder sundry creditors, imprest accounts | sundry debtors salary payable and loans and advances are subject to confirmation
from the said parties.

1B Previows Years figures have been reworked Sregrouped / rearranged / reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with
those of current year,

hs per our #epoet of aven date For and on behalf of Board of Dwrectors

For, NARESH PATADIA & COMPANY
Ghartered Accountant

Firm Reg, Mo, 106935W
adi- Bdi- Sdi
CA NARESH PATADIA SIDDHARTH P 3HAH KAUSTUBH PRAKASH PAUNIKAR
Prapristos Directar Diretoe
Membershag Wa. (3520 DIN: 053041 18 D 08621592
Drabe © TVADB202E
Place - Hagpur
LFDIM : 24015820BKBGTN4054
Sdi- 3d'-
Rani Maheshwari CHANDRASHEKAR BASESHANKAR
Compsry Secretany Chief Finunclal Officsr
Membershipy Mo, AS4145

Hagpur
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Annexure IV
Form AOC-1

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsiduary Companies / Associate
Companies/ Joint Ventures pursuant to provisions of Section 129 {3} of the Companies Act, 2013 Read
with Rule 5 of Companies (Account) Rules, 20074,

ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (Amount in Bs.)
Zaidun Leeng Sdn Bhd - | Sheladia Associates Inc -
Sr. No. Particulars Artefact Projects Ltd. Zaidun Leeng Sdn Bhd -
[JV) Artefact Projects Ltd (JV)
1 Latest Andited Balance Sheet date 3=t March, 2024 31st March, 2024
n Shares of joint venture held by the N. A M. A
Comparty
3 Nos. N. A M.A
4 Amount of Investment in Associates M. A M. A
5 Extend of Holding % 6% B53%:
& Description of how there is significance| Ownership of 200% or Ownership of 20% or more of
influence more of the voting power the voting power

7 Reason why the associate is not

consalidated N.A N. A
&
Networth attributable to Shareholding 508 061 3,368,405
as per latest Balance sheet
9  |Profit / Loss for the year 13,004 236
1) Considered in the Consolidation
ii} Not considered in the consclidation - -

The above statement also includes performance and Anancial position of each of the Associates and Joint
Ventures,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Artefact Projects Limited

Sdi- Sd/-

Siddharth P. Shah Chandrashekhar Baseshankar
Whole Time Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 05304116
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED
(CIN: Lo5F910MH198TTLC044887)
Regd. office: Block No. 105, 2 Floor, 'Artefact Towers!, Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Road,
Magpur 440 015,
Pheme No.: +91-712-7197100; Fax No. +91-712-7197120; Website; www.arlefactprojects.com

Email: sharcholders@artefactprojects.com, artefactnagpuriemail.com

ATTENDANCE 5LIP
36" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON FRIDAY, 27°September, 2024

Registered Folio/DP ID & Client ID

Name and Address of the sharcholder{s]

Joint Holder 1
Joint Holder 2

No. of shares held |

I/ we hereby record my/our presence at the 36! Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
held at Block No. 105, 20 Floor, * Artefact Towers”, Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Road, Nagpur - 440 015 on
Friday, 27'h September, 2024 at 11.00 a.m.

Member's / Proxy’s name (in Block Letters) Member's /Proxy's Signature

Mote:
L. Please fill in the Folio/DP ID-Client 1D No., name and sign this Atlendance Slip and hand it over at the
Attendance Verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

2. Please read the instructions for e-voting given along with the Notice. The Voting period starts from
Tuesday, 24" September, 2024 (09.00 am) and ends on Thursday 26% September, 2024 (5.00 pm). The
viting module shail be cisabled by COSL for Vol theciier.

Note: PLEASE BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING. HALL
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ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED
(CIM: LeS9TOMHT9ETPLOD4AEET)
Regd, office: Block No. 105, 2 Floor, 'Artefact Towers', Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Road, Nagpur 440 015,
Phone Mo, +91-712-7197100; Fax No. +91-712-7197120; Websile; www.arlefaciprojects.com
Email; shareholders@artefactprojects.com, artefachaspur@email.com

Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

36™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON DAY, 27" September, 2024

MName of the member (s);

Name of the Joint holder, if any:

Registered address:

E-mail 1d:

Folio No/ Client ID / DP ID:

I/ We being a member(s) of Shares of the above named Company hereby appoint:

(1) Name

Address

Email 1d: Signature or failing him/ her;

{2) Name

Address

Email Id: Signature or failing him/her;

(3 Name

Address

Email 1d: Signature

as my,/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me /us and on my /our behalf at the 36" Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 27 September, 2024 at 11.00 a.m. at Block No. 105, 2 Floor,
“ Artefact Towers”, Chhatrapati Square, Wardha Road, Nagpur — 440015 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Ttem No. Resolutions Vote (Oplional see Note 2}
(Please mention no. of share)
Ordinary Business: For Against Abstain
1 Ordinary Resolution for adoption of Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 31% March, 2024 along with Board's Reports
and Auditors’ Report thereon.
2 Ordinary Resolution for appeintment of a director in
place of Mrs. Ankita Shah (DIN: D6772621), Director,
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment.
Spemﬁ_ﬁﬁsiness: )
3 Special resolution for regularization of additional
Independent Director Mrs, Pritti Kumar Agrawal
{DIN: 10386174) as Director of the Company.
4 _'[}_rdinar}' Resolution for Approval of related party I
transactions.
Signed this dav of , 2024 e
Ruvente
Signature of sharcholder Tmflff ]
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,
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Artefact Projects Ltd.
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» Registered Office »
Block No.105, 2nd Floor, Artefact Towers, 54/3, Chhatrapti Square,
Wardha Road, Nagpur - 440015, Maharashtra, India.
www.artefactprojects.com



